Board of Adjustments and Appeals
Tuesday, April 19, 2022

@ 6:00 p.m.




Administrative
737/395-2317
7273964739 (Fan)

Library Public Services

——— - L

727/595-6580

775935137 (Fax)

AGENDA

CITY OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS
TUESDAY, MARCH 15, 2022 @ 6:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS

1507 BAY PALM BOULEVARD, INDIAN ROCKS BEACH, FLORIDA 33785

1. CALL TO ORDER.

2, ROLL CALL.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

MARCH 15, 2022

4. BOA CASE NO. 2022-06 — 424 HARBOR DRIVE NORTH

Owner/Applicant:

Subject Location:
Legal Description:
Parcel #:

Variance Request

Thomas Smith

Linda Smith

424 Harbor Drive North

Indian Beach Re-Revised 22™ Add Lot 4.
06-30-15-42426-000-0040

Variance request from Section 94-86 (a)(1) of the Code
of Ordinances to encroach 19 feet beyond the allowed
35-foot width envelope resulting in a width envelope of
54 feet for the installation of pilings for a catamaran
boat.

5. BOA CASE NO, 2022-07— 2105 BAY BOULEVARD

Owner/Applicant:

Subject Location:
Legal Description:
Parcel #:

Variance Request:

Sean Foos

Cherry Foos

2105 Bay Boulevard

Indian Beach Re-Revised 13" Add Lot 6 & rip rts
06-30-15-42264-000-0060

Variance request from Section 110-344(5) of the Code
of Ordinances to encroach 2 feet into the north 7-foot
side yard setback resulting in a north side yard setback
of 5 feet for the installation of a swimming pool.

AGENDA — BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS

TUESDAY, APRIL 19, 2022
Page 1 of 2



9.

BOA CASE NO. 2022-08— 349 12™ AVENUE

Owner/Applicant:

Representative:
Subject Location:
Legal Description:
Parcel #:

Variance Request:

Schaefer, Jeff Ward

Schaefer, Carol

Enterprise Marine

349 12" Avenue

Indian Beach Re-Revised 2™ Add Blk 89, Lot 12
06-30-15-42066-089-0120

Variance request from Section 94-87 of the Code of
Ordinances of an additional 16 feet to the maximum
dock length of 50 feet where there is less than 3 feet of
water at the mean low watermark for a total dock length
of 72 feet from the seawall at its maximum projection.

BOA CASE NO. 2022-09— 1306 GULF BOULEVARD

Owner/Applicant:
Representative:

Subject Location:
Legal Description:

Parcel #:
Variance Request:

OTHER BUSINESS.

ADJOURNMENT.

Gulf Dune Property, LLC

Hill Ward Henderson, PA

1306 Guif Boulevard

Indian Beach Re-Revised Blk 28, Lot 8 & W'ly 1/2 of vac
alley on E & that part of vac Beach Dr on W together
with Lot 25 less E 10 ft for rd r/w together with E'ly 1/2
of vac alley on W.

01-30-14-42030-028-0080

Variance request from Section 110-131(f)(4)(ii) of the
Code of Ordinances to not require the portion of the
building that exceeds 30 feet in height to step in 1 foot
for every two feet above 30 feet to allow for the
construction of a 5-unit building.

APPEAL.: If a person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter discussed
at such meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings and for such purposes, they may
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based, per s. 286.0105, F.S. Verbatim
transcripts are not furnished by the City of Indian Rocks Beach and should one be desired,
arrangements should be made in advance by the interested party (i.e. court reporter).

In accordance with the Americans with Disability Act and s. 286.26, F.S., any person with a
disability requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should contact
the City Clerk's office with your request telephone 727/595-2517 or doreilly@irbcity.com no later
than seven (7) business days prior to the proceeding for assistance.

POSTED: April 14, 2022

AGENDA — BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS
TUESDAY, APRIL 19, 2022
Page 2 of 2



AGENDA ITEM NO. 1

CALL TO ORDER




AGENDA ITEM NO. 2
ROLL CALL




AGENDA ITEM NO. 3
APPROVAL OF MINUTES




MINUTES - MARCH 15, 2022
CITY OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS

The Regular Meeting of the Indian Rocks Beach Board of Adjustments and Appeals was
held on TUESDAY, MARCH 15, 2022, at 6:00 p.m., in the City Commission Chambers,
1507 Bay Palm Boulevard, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida.

1. CALL TO ORDER. Chair DeVore called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.
2. ROLL CALL:

PRESENT: Chair Stewart DeVore, Vice-Chair David Watt, Board Member Rick Alvarez,
Board Member Michael A. Campbell, and Board Member Jim Labadie.

OTHERS PRESENT: City Attorney Randy Mora, Planning Consultant Hetty C. Harmon,
AICP, and City Clerk Deanne B. O'Reilly, MMC.

ABSENT: 1* Alternate Board Member Karen QO’Donnell
VACANT POSITION: 2™ Alternate Board Member.

{To provide continuity for research, items are listed in agenda order although not
necessarily discussed in that order.)

City Attorney Mora stated that each of the cases the Board will be considering tonight are
quasi-judicial proceedings, not legislative. In a quasi-judicial capacity, the Board is not
making the law, but rather applying the law to establish criteria and guidance in the City
Code based on the competent, substantial evidence the Board receives this evening.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: JANUARY 18, 2022

MOTION MADE BY MEMBER ALVAREZ, SECONDED BY MEMBER LABADIE, TO
APPROVE THE JANUARY 18, 2022 MINUTES AS SUBMITTED. UNANIMOUS
APPROVAL BY ACCLAMATION.

4, BOA CASE NO. 2022-05 — 799 EAST GULF BOULEVARD (REVISED)

Owner/Applicant: Rory Burton

Agent/Representative: Wess Ripley

Subject Location: 799 East Gulf Boulevard

Legal Description: A portion of Lot 25, La Hacienda Replat, according

to the plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 39, Pages
1 and 2, Public Records of Pinellas County, Florida,
formerly La Hacienda Subdivision recorded in Plat
Book 36, Pages 73 and 74.

Parcel #: 12-30-14-47412-000-0251

MINUTES — BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS
TUESDAY, MARCH 15, 2022
Page1of 8



Variance Request:

[Beginning of Staff Report]

Variance request to Section 110-344(5) of the Code
of Ordinances to encroach 5 feet into the north 8
foot side yard setback, resulting in a north side yard
setback of 3 feet, for the installation of a swimming
pool, on property located at 799 East Guif
Boulevard, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida, and legally
described as a portion of Lot 25, La Hacienda
Replat, according to the plat thereof recorded in
Plat Book 39, Pages 1 and 2, Public Records of
Pinellas County, Florida, formerly La Hacienda
Subdivision recorded in Plat Book 36, Pages 73 and
74,

SUBJECT —BOA CASE NO. 2022-05/799 EAST GULF BOULEVARD: Variance request
from Section 110-344(5) of the Code of Ordinances to encroach 5 feet in to the north 8-foot
yard setback resulting in a north side yard setback of 3 feet, for the installation of a
swimming pool, on property located at 799 East Gulf Boulevard, Indian Rocks Beach,
Florida, and legally described as a portion of Lot 25, La Hacienda Replat, according to the
plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 39, Pages 1 and 2, Public Records of Pinellas County,
Florida, formerly La Hacienda Subdivision recorded in Plat Book 36, Pages 73 and 74.
Parcel #12-30-14-47412-000-0251

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Based on the variance review criteria of Section 2-152, staff
recommends denial of the request.

OWNER: Rory Burton

PROPERTY LOCATION: 799 E Gulf Boulevard

ZONING: RM-2- Medium Density Residential
Direction  Existing Use  Zoning Category
North Residential RM-2
East |ntracoastal N/A
South Residential RM-2
West Residential RM-2

BACKGROUND:

The applicant is requesting variance for the north side yard setback for the installation of
a swimming pool. They are requesting the pool encroach 5 feet into the north 8 foot side

yard setback leaving a setback of 3 feet.

Sec. 2-152. Variances.

(a)  Generally; criteria for granting variances from the terms of subpart B.

MINUTES — BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS

TUESDAY, MARCH 15, 2022
Page 2 of 8




(1)  The Board of Adjustments and Appeals shall make recommendations on and the
City Commission shall decide variance applications will not be contrary to the public
interest, where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of
subpart B will result in unnecessary and undue hardship. In order to recommend or decide
any variance from the terms of subpart B, the Board or the City Commission shall consider
each of the following:

a. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land,
structure or building involved and which are not applicable to other lands,
structures or buildings in the same zoning district. The duplex was built in
2005 and the lot was illegally subdivided in 2005 causing the lots to be non-
conforming limiting the width of the lot.

b. The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of
the applicant. The applicant did not create any special conditions or
circumstances.

c! Granting the variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege

that is denied by subpart B to other lands, structures or buildings in the same
zoning district. Granting the variance would confer special privileges to the
applicant.

d. Literal interpretation of the provisions of subpart B would deprive other
properties in the same zoning district under the terms of subpart B and would
work unnecessary and undue hardship upon the applicant. The approval of
this variance request would not deprive other owners of use and enjoyment
of their properties.

e. The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the
reasonable use of the land, structure or building. This is the minimum
variance to allow the owner to construct the pool as proposed.

f. The granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and
purpose of subpart B, and such variance will not be injurious to the area
involved or be otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. Granting the
variance will not be in harmony with the general intent and purpose of
subpart B.

PUBLIC NOTICE: A 15-day notice was mailed by first class mail to the property owners
within 150 feet in any direction of the subject property and posted on subject property on
February 28, 2022, pursuant to Section 2-149, of the Code of Ordinances.

CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED: An opposition letter from Karl Balducci, 805 East Gulf
Boulevard, and a letter of support from Andrew M. Quinn, 801 East Gulf Boulevard
(adjacent neighbor).

MINUTES — BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS
TUESDAY, MARCH 15, 2022
Page3of 8



[End of Staff Report.]

City Attorney Mora read by title only Agenda Item No. 4, BOA Case No. 2022-05, 799 East
Gulf Boulevard.

City Attorney Mora inquired of the members if they had any ex-parte communications with
the applicant or their agent in advance tonight concerning the application before them. All
members have responded in the negative.

City Attorney Mora inquired of the members if they had conducted a site visit for the limited
purpose of evaluating the application that they are considering this evening. All having
members have responded in the negative.

City Attorney Mora duly swore in all persons planning to give testimony during the quasi-
judicial proceeding.

Planning Consultant Harmon presented the Agenda ltem, BOA Case No. 2022-05, 799
East Gulf Boulevard.

Planning Consultant Harmon stated BOA Case No. 2022-05 was before the Board on
January 18, 2022. (The original variance requests were from Section 110-344(3){()(3)(i) of
the Code of Ordinances to encroach 2 feet into the south 7-foot 6-inch side yard setback
and 5 feet into the north 7-foot 6-inch side yard setback, resulting in a south side yard
setback of 5 feet 6 inches and a north side yard setback of 2 feet 6 inches, for the
installation of a swimming pool.) She stated the Board unanimously recommended denial
of the original variance request to the City Commission. However, between the BOA
Meeting and City Commission Meeting, the applicant amended his plan requesting only one
variance on the north side. (Revised variance request from Section 110-344(5) of the Code
of Ordinances to encroach 5 feet into the north 8-foot yard setback resulting in a north side
yard setback of 3 feet, for the installation of a swimming pool.)

Planning Consultant Harmon stated during the February 8, 2022 City Commission Meeting,
the revised plan was submitted and discussed by the City Commission. She noted that the
City did not advertise the revised plan, nor the surrounding neighbors were not aware of
the revised plan.

Planning Consultant Harmon stated that the City Commission tabled and referred BOA
Case No. 2022-05 back to the BOA because the newly submitted plan materially changed
the relief sought.

Planning Consultant Harmon stated the applicant revised his plan and is now requesting
a variance to encroach 5 feet into the 8-foot north side setback to install a swimming pool,
which leaves a 3-foot setback.

MINUTES — BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS
TUESDAY, MARCH 15, 2022
Page 4 of 8



Planning Consultant Harmon stated the property is a legal non-conforming duplex, and the
encroachment would affect the adjacent unit, which the City has received a letter of support
from. She stated a shared-wall agreement states both property owners have to sign off on
any improvements to the duplex.

Planning Consultant Harmon made a PowerPoint Presentation to the Board consisting of
aerial views of the property and proposed site plans.

Planning Consultant Harmon asked if any members wanted to see the original variance
request. To which Vice Chair Watt said he would.

Planning Consultant Harmon stated the original request was for variances from Section
110-344(3)(H)(3)(i) of the Code of Ordinances to encroach 2 feet into the south 7-foot 6-inch
side yard setback and 5 feet into the north 7-foot 6-inch side yard setback, resulting in a
south side yard setback of 5 feet 6 inches and a north side yard setback of 2 feet 6 inches,
for the installation of a swimming pool.

Planning Consultant Harmon stated the applicant is now requesting to encroach 5 feet into
the north 8-foot yard setback resulting in a north side yard setback of 3 feet to install a
swimming pool. The applicant is reducing the size of the pool.

Vice-Chair Watt asked if the applicant meets all other setbacks, such as the rear yard
setback.

Planning Consultant Harmon stated property owners can go as close as they want to the
seawall as long as they get a letter from a professional engineer registered in Florida
saying that the proposed swimming pool will not affect the integrity or functioning of the
seawall under the most adverse conditions.

Planning Consultant Harmon recommended denial on this BOA Case because the
swimming pool does not meet the setbacks.

Vice-Chair Watt stated with a duplex, the internal property line acts the same as a property
line that would border another property.

Planning Consultant Harmon stated that this is being treated because a lot split was done
on this piece of property. There are different parcel numbers on those two lots.

Vice-Chair Watt stated it is technically a lot split.

Member Campbell asked if this is a non-conforming parcel and there is nothing that the City
can do or intends to do about that aspect of things.

Planning Consultant Harmon stated that was correct.

MINUTES — BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS
TUESDAY, MARCH 15, 2022
Page 5 of 8



Planning Consultant Harmon stated this is a newer non-conforming, but many of the
houses built in the 50s, 60s, and early 70s were all non-conforming because of their
setbacks.

Member Campbell stated very few of them are non-conforming in this particular way.
Planning Consuitant Harmon responded exactly.

Vice-Chair Watt asked what non-conforming is?

Planning Consultant Harmon stated that means the building does not meet the setbacks.

City Attorney Mora stated there are different ways for a property to be non-conforming.
Non-conforming describes that it is outside of compliance or alignment with the property.
It could be that a structure is too close to a property line, or there are minimum lot sizes in
most municipal codes. A non-conformity is something that is not in alignment with the law
but existed before the law was made.

City Attorney Mora stated for various administrative reasons, the Board does not need to
go into for purposes of what the Board is considering this non-conformity happened later
in time. As a result, the setbacks are an issue for the pool. The Board is considering
whether the variance sought for those setbacks is appropriate.

Member Campbell stated his question to the City Attorney: is there any way for a zero lot
line house in Indian Rocks Beach to conform? Could they make the duplex into a
condominium? The reason why it makes a difference to him is that if the City allowed it to
happen and allows it still to happen, the applicant should be abie to get the full use of their
yard that is why he is belaboring it.

City Attorney Mora stated non-conformities are eliminated through one of four means.
Attrition or abatements, acts of God, obsolescence, and code amendments/revisions.

City Attorney Mora stated none of those would be at issue here. There is not an
enforcement mechanism, the City is not going to compel this structure to be torn down.
There are various reasons, especially so many years after the structure was approved, that
it may not be appropriate or perhaps the best use of the City resources for legal reasons.
But be as it may, the property exists as it is now, there is no proposal to destroy any of the
structures there or somehow invalidate the separate parcels on which people have paid
taxes for years.

City Attorney Mora stated the Board is being asked to consider this application with the
property as it exists at the time of application.

Wess Ripley, 2340 126th Drive W., Parrish, Florida, representing the applicant, stated
the Board's concern was getting closer to the seawall and changing the shape of the pool.
On the proposed plan, the blue lines coming down from the top are the actual cables for

MINUTES — BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS
TUESDAY, MARCH 15, 2022
Page 6 of 8



the deadmen there, so the only deep end is the narrow band by the house. The pool cannot
be rotated because of the deadmen. A sun-shelf can only be over the deadmen, limiting
how far the pool can go toward the seawall. He stated the only option was to go to the
shared-wall.

Vice-Chair Watt stated people have designed pools before where the pool itself becomes
a part of the deadman anchor if he is not mistaken.

Mr. Ripley stated he was not sure. The marine engineer toid him there has to be an actual
slip sheet between the two so they are not attached. The marine engineer recommended

a gap.

Chair DeVore stated it had been his experience that there could be a beam placed as a
part of the pool to get to that infinity-type of the pool.

It was noted, for the record, that no one was present to speak at this public meeting.

Member Campbell stated if there is no issue of public safety for fire or access and if the
City is going to let it exist, then the applicant is entitled to reasonable use of their property.

Chair DeVore stated he is looking at this case as more of a non-conforming property and
the City Code states that the City should not make properties more non-conforming.

Vice-Chair Watt stated this case could be tricky because of the setbacks for outside
boundaries of the entire property, but the internal setback line is not. He said in some way,
it would not affect the outer properties. He stated this is a considerable encroachment on
the adjacent unit.

MOTION MADE BY VICE CHAIR WATT, SECONDED BY MEMBER LABADIE, TO
RECOMMEND DENIAL TO THE CITY COMMISSION ON BOA CASE NO. 2022-05, 799
EAST GULFBOULEVARD. VARIANCE REQUESTFROM SECTION 110-344(5) OF THE
CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ENCROACH 5 FEET IN TO THE NORTH 8-FOOT YARD
SETBACK RESULTING IN A NORTH SIDE YARD SETBACK OF 3 FEET, FOR THE
INSTALLATION OF A SWIMMING POOL, ON PROPERTY LOCATED AT 799 EAST
GULFBOULEVARD, INDIAN ROCKS BEACH, FLORIDA, AND LEGALLY DESCRIBED
AS A PORTION OF LOT 25, LA HACIENDA REPLAT, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT
THEREOF RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 39, PAGES 1 AND 2, PUBLIC RECORDS OF
PINELLAS COUNTY, FLORIDA, FORMERLY LA HACIENDA SUBDIVISION RECORDED
IN PLAT BOOK 36, PAGES 73 AND 74. PARCEL #12-30-14-47412-000-0251

ROLL CALL VOTE:
AYES: ALVAREZ, WATT, LABADIE, DEVORE
NAYS: CAMPBELL

MOTION TORECOMMEND DENIAL 10 THE CITY COMMISSION WAS APPROVED
BYAVOTEOF4TO 1.

MINUTES — BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS
TUESDAY, MARCH 15, 2022
Page 7 of 8



5. OTHER BUSINESS.

City Clerk O'Reilly advised that there would be a Board of Adjustments and Appeals
Meeting on Tuesday, April 19, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.

Member Alvarez stated, for the record, that he would be unable to attend the April meeting.
6. ADJOURNMENT.

MOTION MADE BY MEMBER ALVAREZ, SECONDED BY MEMBER LABADIE, TO
ADJOURN THE MEETING AT 6:23 P.M. UNANIMOUS APPROVAL BY ACCLAMATION.

April 19, 2022 .
Date Approved Stewart DeVore, Chair

fdor

MINUTES — BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS
TUESDAY, MARCH 15, 2022
Page 8 of 8



AGENDA ITEM 4.

BOA CASE NO. 2022-06
424 Harbor Drive North




BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS

AGENDA MEMORANDUM
MEETING OF:
Board of Adjustment:  April 19, 2022 AGENDA ITEM: 4
City Commission: May 10, 2022
SUBMITTED AND
RECOMMENDED BY: Hetty C. Harmon, AICP, City Planner
APPROVED BY: Brently Gregg Mims, City Manag;%'
SUBJECT: BOA CASE NO. 2022-:06 — 424 HARBOR DRIVE NORTH:
Variance request from Section 94-86 (a)(1) of the Code of
Ordinances to encroach 19 feet beyond the allowed 35-foot width
envelope resulting in a width envelope of 54 feet for the
installation of pilings for a catamaran boat for the property
located at 424 Harbor Dr. N, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida, and
legally described as Lot 4, Twenty -Second addition to Re-
Revised map of Indian Beach as recorded in Plat Book 37 page
59 of the public records of Pinellas County, Florida.
Parcel #06-30-15-42426-000-0040
OWNER Thomas & Linda Smith
LOCATION of PROPERTY: 424 Harbor Drive North
ZONING: S-Single Family Residential
Direction | Existing Use Zoning Category
North Intracoastal N/A
East Residential I -
South Residential S
West Residential S
BACKGROUND:

The applicant is requesting a variance for an increase of the width envelope allowed for docks
for the installation of pilings for catamaran boat. They are requesting the pilings exceed the

width envelope of 35 feet by

Sec. 2-152. - Variances.

19 feet for a total width envelope of 54 feet.

(a)  Generally; criteria for granting variances from the terms of subpart B.

(1 The board of adjustments and appeals shall make recommendations on
and the city commission shall decide variance applications will not be contrary



to the public interest, where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement
of the provisions of subpart B will result in unnecessary and undue hardship.
In order to recommend or decide any variance from the terms of subpart B, the
board or the city commission shall consider each of the following.

a. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land,
structure or building involved and which are not applicable to other lands,
structures or buildings in the same zoning district.

The rear lot line has a width of 112 ft which Is wider than most lots in the area.

b. The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of
the applicant.

The applicant did not create any special conditions or circumstances.

¢. Granting the variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege
that is denied by subpart B to other lands, structures or buildings in the same
zoning district.

Granting the variance would confer special privileges to the applicant.

d. Literal interpretation of the provisions of subpart B would deprive other
properties in the same zoning district under the terms of subpart B and would
work unnecessary and undue hardship upon the applicant.

The approval of this variance request would not deprive other owners of use
and enjoyment of their properties.

e. The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the
reasonable use of the land, structure or building; and

This is the minimum variance to allow the owner to construct the pilings as
proposed

f. The granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and
purpose of subpart B, and such variance will not be injurious to the area
involved or be otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

Granting the variance will not be in harmony with the general intent and
purpose of subpart B.

STAFF
RECOMMENDATION: Based on the variance review criteria of Section 2-152, staff
recommends denial of the request.



MOTION: I move to recommend to the City Commission APPROVAL/DENIAL of BOA CASE
2022--06: Variance request from Section 94-86 (a)(1) of the Code of Ordinances to encroach
19 feet beyond the allowed 35-foot width envelope resulting in a width envelope of 54 feet for
the installation of pilings for a catamaran boat, for the property located at 424 Harbor Drive
North, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida, and legally described as Lot 4, Twenty -Second addition
to Re-Revised Map of Indian Beach as recorded in Plat Book 37 page 59 of the public records
of Pinellas County, Florida.



424 Harbor Dr N
BOA CASE NO. 2022-06




BOA CASE NO. 2022-06: Variance request from Section 94-86 (a){1) of the Code
of Ordinances to encroach 19 feet beyond the allowed 35-foot width envelope
resulting in a width envelope of 54 feet for the installation of pilings for a
catamaran boat, for the property located at424 Harbor Dr. N, indian Rocks
Beach, Florida, and legally described as Lot 4, Twenty -Second addition to RE-
Revised map of Indian Beach as recorded in Plat Book 37 page 59 of the public
records of Pinellas County, Florida.




424 Harbor Dr. N




424 Harbor Dr N




424 Harbor Dr N

TEQuEST:

o Ao
") DTH
/ o4 Qeavesdy _g‘{
y 25 f
MlowéD .

A
; |
l ;”'
f ’; Lure
| _
. | % .’
S /
\:)‘\\\\




APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

CITY OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT
Enquiries: Tel: (727) 517-0404 Fax: (727) 596-4759
Web: http://www.indian-rocks-beach.com/
Address: 1507 Bay Palm Boulevard, Indian Rocks Beach, FL 33785
For Office Use Only tation No. | . Du, Date Received 5 /c;( / Q@R;
APPLICANT AGENT/REPRESENTATIVE H/A-
Name: Mome, S Name:
Address: &0 AReeoR DR M. | Company:
City: TriDiny Coacs exw. Address:
Zip Code: 3185 City:
Tel: (262) 424 -0424 Zip Code:
Fax: -~ Tel:
Mobile: SAME.- Fax:
Erail: TEMI TR CFOW € Mobite:
ottt Email:
SITE DETAILS
Address: 4724 warEoR PR w4 Parcel ID: | Dp ~3o-15- 4242k -vsv Fo0 &0
City: Tes Zip Code: %3195
Legal i t ~-Re
Description: 221 ADS. LoT A
Zoning: SHOE  PamuM Future Land Use:
Size: SPC. AT

w:\wabsitelvariance application-2014.doc 4



SITE DETAILS CONTINUED...

Does applicant own any property contiguous to the subject property? [ Yes B4 No
If yes, provide address
and legal description:
Have previous applications been filed for this property? [ Yes ] No
If yes, describe:
Has a certificate of occupancy or completion been refused? [ Yes M No
If yes, describe:
Does any other person have ownership or interest in the property? (] Yes [ANo
If yes, is ownership or
interest contigent or
absolute:
Is there an existing contract for sale on the property? [ Yes [E'No
If yes, list all parties on
the contract:
Is contract conditional or absolute? [ conditiona! [ Absolute
Are there options to purchase? [ Yes [ No
VARIANCE REQUEST
Total
Regulation Required Proposed Requested
Gulf-front setback (feet):
Bay-front setback (feet):

Alley setback (feet):

w\website\varlance application-2014.doc 8




VARIANCE REQUEST CONTINUED...
Requjation

Rear-no alley setback (feet):
Rear-north/south street (feet):
Street-front setback (feet):
Side-one/both setback (feet):
Minimum green space (%):
Habitable stories (#):

Miqtmum fot size (sq. ft.):
Building height (feet):

Off-street parking (spaces):

ISR (%):

FAR (%):

Dock length {feet):

Dock width (feet):

Signage (#):

Accessory structure (sq. ft.):
Accessory structure height (feet):

Lot size (sq. ft.):

%I’

25"

%I

xlq’

L .-

Other:

What is the proposed use
of the property?

BoTT SUAD; omy & PGS HEwopP

w:\websitelvariance application-2014.dac




HARDSHIP)

A variance is granted on the basis of evidence being presented that justifies an undue and
unnecessary hardship upon the applicant; a hardship that prevents reasonable use of the
property, The following criterla, set forth in Code Section 2-152, Varlances, will be used to
evaluate the request for variance in order to determine If a hardship is present and if the
variance will impact the overall public welfare.

Special conditions and circumstances exist which are pecullar to the land, structure or building
Involved and which are not applicable to other jands, structures or buildings in the same zoning
district:
Moclr wiDsR PRUPHETY LINE (Ix REAR
on wateR  L\weg')
THE MElowdor TV MY SAST PRUPFYY Line Wil
SNLL HWNVE AR So' To “ME MEW Pile LInE
loruy  12' REQURep Y Cu0E)
Special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant:

ADDING TS 18 TO THE DG WiDTH oLy

WILL HELP THE wATER. viewv PRk WY HESIGMPuR
oM TME westT GIvE.

Granting this variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that is denied by the
chapter to other lands, structures or bulldings in the same zoning district:

e —

The literal interpretation of the provisions of Subpart B, Code Sections 78 through 110, would
deprive other properties in the same zoning district under the terms of Subpart B and would
work unnecessary and undue hardship upon the applicant:

wlwebsitelvarianca application-2014.doc 7




HARDSHIP CONTINUED...

The variance granted is the minimum that will make possible the reasonable use of the land,
structure or building:

VeSS A Poat Sup T Doct 4
CATAMIAAY

The granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and purpose of Subpart
B and such variance will not be injurious to the area involved or be otherwise detrimental to the
public welfare:

Confoens T INTEMY

I (we) believe the Board of Adjustment and Appeals and the City Commission should grant this
application because:

T witt. %€ SHBficA PO e wATER
Véw PoRk Y NEIGMBoR on TWHE wesT, TS
WL GAVE THER MUY MORE WATER View,

wiiwebsite\variance appfication-2014.doc 8




CERTIFICATION
Date: _ F6Q 2% 2wz

I hereby certify that I have read and understand the cortents of this application, and that this
application together with supplemental data and Information, Is a true representation of the
facts related to the request; that this appiication Is filed with my approval, as owner, evidenced
by my signature appearing below.

It Is hereby acknowledged that the filing of this application does nol constitute automatic

approval of the request. Further, if the request is approved, 1 will obtaln al necessary permits

&nd comply with alt applicable orders, codes, condtions and regulations pertaining to the use of
@ property.

1 hereby grant authorization to any city offidal to inspect, as reasonable times, the sie of the
request.

Before me this date personally appesred:

Name: _ THOWAS €. Shi
Signature:

X | Personally knownyForm of Identification

Who, being first duly sworn, deposes and attests that the above is a trve and comect
certification.

Sworn to and subsaribed before me this: DayA%th Month; Yalonvua 20.5.5.

Notary Public State of Florida at Luge:é‘;&}.@ﬁ

Notary Public Commission Expiration:

State of Fiorida iy, UOANNWAL
County: Pinellas G g “mms.m

APPLICATIONS FILED BY CORPORATIONS MUST BEAR THE SEAL OF THE CORPORATION OVER
THE SIGNATURE OF AN OFFICER AUTHORIZED TO ACT ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION,







February 28, 2022

Re: Variance Application, Lot 4, 22" Addition
424 Harbor Dr. N, Indian Rocks Beach, Fl 33785

To Whom it May Concern,

t am the neighbor on the east side of the property at 424 Harbor Dr N, Indlan Rocks Beach. My
neighbors, Tom & Linda Smith are requesting a varlance to increase the width of a dock slip (pilings only)
towards my home, Although the present zoning only allows a total 35’ width for a dock & slip, due to
their large rear ot line, 112.5, this increase request will not affect my property. The code calls for a
minimum 12’ from a dock to a property line. Once the new pllings are instalted, the side setback will be

45’ - 50', greatly larger than the minimum required.

As such, | have no objection to this variance.

Sincerely,

Mark Aleksin
428 Harbor Dr N, Indian Rocks Beach

3

e A



Dock Variance Request Legend
Write a description for your map. @ 424 Harbor Dr N

Google Earth




bt B . T B
iz L, L lnading, you may need to clear your web browsing bistory, then close
Intemcuve Map ofiis narcel.  Map Logend Sales Ouery Bkt Craery Ryl i Scamh Taa Collerior Home Page Contect Ly




|, the undersigned contractor, who is duly licensed to construct and repair docks in
Pinellas County, Florida, do herby attest to the following:

1. On behalf of my client, | do hereby propose to construct a dock in the City of
Indian Rocks Beach that has a length of thirty five (35%) feet, or longer if
necessary to reach thirty six (36" inches of water depth at a mean low water
mark. in no case shall the length exceed fifty (50") feet beyond the property
line, seawall of mean high water mark, whichever is applicable pursuant to
Section 94-87 of the City Code; and

2. |, or personne! under my supervision, have inspected the proposed
construction site for the subject dock and have taken measurements at the
proposed construction site in accordance with generally accepted standards
and have determined that the depth of the water at the subject location at
mean low tide of thirty six (36" inches at a distance of from the
seawall as measured perpendicular to the seawall.

=

Signature of ContractonAuthorized Agent

The above instrument was acknowledged before me this '¥1y _ day of M, el

2022, by Dowwd Kinaldg , who is:personally kngwn to be or who
produced Yo identification. ]
wif Mz
Iug_.‘,{._._ i i a‘v\__()
Notary Stamp & Number Notary Signature;
Name (print):

Title\Rank:

T LINDA AMNVALL
MY COMMISSION # GG 274567
EXPIRES: Novembat §, 2022
hbla

WACOD FORMS\BUILDING DEPT\DOCK WATER DEPTH AFFIDAVITZ doc



w

Water Depths
6:30 am; March 1, 2022

MLLW Depth -0.6

5[
-51‘-
Teopsery
Ll
L’
-
/
¥
’f'
/



———

" RECEIVED
City Manager's Office
Deanne B. O'Reilly APR 11 2072
City Clerk, IRB Florida
City of Indian Rocks Beach
Subject :BOA Case # 2022-06

To whom it may concern:

In response to the letter notification received as a property owner within 150 feet of a variance request located at
424 Harbor Drive North to encroach 19 feet beyond the allowed 35 width envelope.

As residents for 35 years at 420 Harbor Drive North, 37 years in IRB, and have navigated by sail and power vessels
on this harbor, we emphatically oppose the variance requested by Mr. Tom Smith for the following reasons:

1. Itis self-serving and disingenuous for Mr. Smith to request a variance to protect his neighbor’'s waterfront
view when it’s his view he wants to protect by not placing his boat parallel to the sea wall. Bow in 54-foot
catamaran will obstruct views in all directions. Mr. Smith will lose a significant view of his waterfront to
moor his 54 plus long catamaran parallel to his sea wall. Can this not be any more obvious and disingenuous
on face value?

2. Thisvariance request is not a couple feet, but 19 feet, which is 54% of the standing allowed code ordinance
of 35 feet. If approved, it will set a BOA precedence the City of Indian Rocks will long regret, as others will
present this approval of 54 % over the existing Code Ordinance with other docks/boats requests within the
city limits.

3. If approved, the aft tie poles will be set at 54 feet from the sea wall. The boat will most likely extend at
least 10 feet beyond those aft tie poles to compensate for tides. So, when the catamaran is moored to
correct for tidal changes, the physical obstruction to the channel could be as much as 64 feet from the sea
wall. The permit renderings are mis leading without the exact vessel properly placed in the drawing to show
the variance requested.

4. The Smith House is at the apex of the narrowest portion of the exit channel where the variance is
requested. North of his home along the narrow channel is seagrass struggling to maintain its health in a
heavily used harbor. The only navigable channel out will be behind the catamaran for large draft boats
that dock in and around this harbor. As boaters and the jet ski’s circle out and around the stern of a
catamaran extending into the channel 54 to 64 feet from the seawall, this over time will put environmental
pressure and change on the channel. This could pose a navigation risk at low tide. At extreme low tides,
the water way will be compromised for bigger boats if the variance is approved.

Sincerely,

Anthon @

420 HarBof Drive North

etta Aprf 11, 2022

Agend-a ltem #4 SOR CQSC*W-(O
, Date of Meeting H0H H-19-202




Donald T Becker
125 Huntington Hills
Rochester, NY. 14622

Deanne B, O'Reilly
City Clerk, Indian Rocks Beach

Subject: BOA Case NO. 2022-06
Dear Ms. O'Reilly,

My wife and | own the property at 422 Harbor Drive N., Indian Rocks Beach. Our neighbor,
Tom Smith, who owns the adjacent property at 424 Harbor Drive N., has requested a variance
of the existing code to extend the mooring pilings to the east side of his existing dock beyond
the allowed 35” by 19” to 54” so it will accommodate his large Catamaran. Approval of this
exception will have a significant adverse effect to our view and therefore our property value. In
the application for a variance, it is stated by Mr. Smith that adding the additional 19” to the
allowed 35” “will only help the water view for my neighbor on the west side.” This is simply not
true. A 54” mooring is a significant extension. As such, we strongly oppose the request to
permit a variance beyond the 35" allowed by code. Additionally, there is a narrow channel
running between the shoreline and the harbor, especially at low tide. | would think that a 54’
mooring extending from the shore might present a navigational hazard. Perhaps Mr. Smith can
consider getting a slip at a marina that can accommodate a large craft.

You or a representative of the Board of Appeals has our permission to come out to our house at
422 Harbor Drive N. and go to our backyard so that you might get a first-hand view and
perspective of how this extension will affect us.

Unfortunately, we are leaving Florida April 27, and will not be able to attend the BOA hearing
scheduled for Tuesday, April 19 2022 as we must be back at our home in Rochester, NY.

Please advise us as to the outcome of the hearing.

Sincerely,

(/3, @%) | ‘;(,OL E‘p&d’u’(

Donatd and Regiﬁa Becker
125 Huntington Hills
Rochester, NY, 14622

Email: dtbecker2@mac.com
Mobile phone: 585-298-7608




——————— i T g e .:".: .,
SIS T .---1-‘-"-"'-'?"""'”
» et ™ b ¥
) ; i
\ ' By

LR

j Admemaeane f
Fps kG s T

-“.".HH.-'VEH;';Y;I A N
T L I ~ Y

Publie Senvis

-
-

A L
b
23S LT P

-
i

L.

i , NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING .

THE CITY OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH — BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS -
. TUESDAY, APRIL 19, 2022 @ 6:00 P.M.

1507 BAY PALM BOULEVARD, INDIAN ROCKS BEACH, FLORIDA 33785

-

LA L i L

The Board of Adjusiments and Appeals of the City of indian Rocks Beach, Pineilas County, Florida, an advisory
board to the City Commission, will conduct a public meeting on TUESDAY, APRIL 19,-2022. which meeling
convenes at 6:00 p.m, or.as soon as thereafter, in the City Eommigsion Chambers, 1507 Bay Palm Boulevard,
Indian Rocks Beach, Florida, on ESA CASE NO.2022-06.

. ; - il )
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED as a property oWner of land km‘i_thin 150 feet of the property located al 424  °
HARBOR DRIVE NORTH, INDIAN ROCKS BEACH, FLORIDA 33785, and legally described as Indian Beach )
Re-Revisqd 22 Add Lot 4. of the following variance request: o :
Variance request from Section 94-86 (a)(1} of the Code o1, Ordinances to encroach 19 feet beyand the !
 allowed\35-foot width gnvelope resulting in a width envelgpe of 54 feet for the installation dbﬂiv’rgs for
a catamaran boat. . ANt . 2 g g B - !i'

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION REGARDING' THIS REQUEST PLEASE CONTACT PLANNING 3 :
CONSULTANT HETTY C. HARMON AT 863/646-4771, EXT. 211 OR E-MAIL: hharmoo@irbeftycom = (.
TSN, W oy ) - ; L - S ;
. I you desite to either support or object to the referenced varianca, you may appear al the Indian Rocks Beach
B Board of Adjustments and Appeals Meeting on sdid date, or submit in writing your support or objections to - 4
Deanne B, O'Reilly, City Clerk, 1507 Bay Palm Boulevard, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida, 33785, or e:mail..
4 doreilly@irbcity.com All corespondence must be received by the City Clerk no laler than TUESDAY,
= APRIL 19, 2022 by 2:00 p.m. The City wifl make such redrds available during normal business hours, Monday'
il through Friday, 7:30 a.m to 4:00 p.m , to any intemsl@ person ;at his or her raquost and expanse. L

Al
i

AL
)

- Wany poreon desires to appeal a decision mada‘*mm raspoct to this request, such pemon will need @ rocord of |
the proceedings and for auch pumoses, they may nest to snsure that a verbatim racord of tha procoedings is &
made which racerd includés thg testimony and evidiance upan which the appeal Is to ba based, por Saction = |
288.0108. Clgriga Sialutas Varbatim (canscripls are not fumithed by the City of indinn Rogks Beachand should
'_\‘i one be decirpd, amangamants (Lo, ‘-'-‘39}' reporar) shauld ba made in advance by tho interasted party. it :r

1 1 AT . " ey

| n accordance wilh Sectlion 286 20, ‘ignda - fitalules, persons with a diaablity roquiiog. roasenbie.
1! accommodations in grdern participate -: this meeting uhouid contuct the City Clerk's Office with your request
by \elophons (727/536-2517) or amad « vt
~procoeding
. | b ;

W

| 1o linter than saven (7) busipads days p:i:o_r' tothe &

SR

Amd



HARDSHIIQ

A variance Is granted on the basls of evidence being presented that justifies an undue and
unnecessary hardship upon the applicant; a hardship that prevents reasonable use of the
property. The following criteria, set forth in Code Section 2-152, Variances, will be used to
evaluate the request for varlance In order to determine if a hardship Is present and if the
variance will impact the overall public welfare.

Special conditions and drcumstances exist which are pecutlar to the land, structure or building
Involved and which are not applicable to other fands, structures or buildings in the same zoning
district:
MOCH wiDSR PRuPHRYY LiNEe 11 REAR
bR water  (es')
TRE HGlowdor TO MY EAST PRVFIY Line Wil
SNLL e AjvT Sot b “ME MEW Plie LINE
loshY  12' RERAGD &Y Cb0E)
Special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant:
ADDING- THIS (o' 1D TNE LG waDTW owLY

WitL HELP THE wATeR. viewv FoR WY Heivew
O T™ME wesetT SivE.

Granting this variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that Is denfed by the
chapter to other lands, structures or bulldings in the same zonlng district:

The literal interpretation of the provisions of Subpart B, Code Sections 78 through 110, would
deprive other properties in the same zoning district under the terms of Subpart B and would
work unnecessary and undue hardship upon the applicant:

wiwebsiie\variance application-2014.doc 7



fEauesy :
® 14' AP NAL
W OTH

Appsery
uné
%’ e
\/
e /
4)@
O
N5
Qs
g
$p



o iy N o

‘knl.‘-... .r_r:. J..w._.._f........_.rl....r-...r._. .aLI..-L... lLs}....llJ-I-l_ .ﬂ f.-/u__
vl. .i .l.— .J.. * _rgl_.J_J.. ._..L.—
o3 .Il!. Ay " .IH”- ...t.rh-lfufl.h_:llc 5[.!

...|-..I.|. - T IJF..) ...a_.ﬁ ?ﬂd o
F..\
~ T
_"m _

T T .




B

e B S
et 3| {55 B

..I.._.nlll'. e

oy

ey el e

e . % | B e
B\

"




O'Reilly, Deanne

From: Hetty Harmon <hharmon@civilsurv.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2022 12:31 PM

To: O'Reilly, Deanne

Subject: FW: Variance request. BOA Case No. 2022-06

This email chain goes on and on, | submitted some to you before. Not sure how this should be presented

Hetty C. Harmon, AICP
CivilSurv Design Group, Inc.
Work: (863) 646 - 4771 x 211

*Disclaimer: This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above and may contain confidential
information, work product, and/or trade secrets or other information of a proprietary and confidential nature. By using this information the
recipient shall indemnify and hold harmless CivilSurv Design Group, Inc. and its independent consultants or professional associates. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. Ifyou are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply o-
mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Donald T Becker <dtbecker2 @mac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 12:12 PM

To: Hetty Harmon <hharmon@civilsurv.com>

Cc: Richard Becker <rbecker@icloud.com>

Subject: Re: Variance request. BOA Case No. 2022-06

Thanks, Hetty.

That is a strange answer from Mr. Smith. I’'m not sure why Mr. Smith knows the beam width but not the length of a boat
he will be considering. Both are necessary. A Catamaran with a heam of 25’ will be between 46’ long to 54’ long
depending on the model. There are sail powered Catamarans and Motor powered Catamarans. The motor craft models
are particularly obnoxious regarding blocking a view due to their bulk and height; but sail craft of that size are also very
bulky. |think the City must know the exact measurements and type of craft prior to considering a variance. Surly Mr.
Smith has several models in mind. How can a decision be made by the City council if the reasons for his asking for an
exception and the detail for the exception are not provided? If Mr. Smith can’t provide the detail needed, then the City
should stick to the code as written and not pursue the exception request. The size and mode] of the craft Mr. Smith is
considering will also have an influence as to an adverse effect of my property value and a potential navigational
obstruction as well as his plans to modify his dock and moorings.

Additionally, the City should require a formal build drawing for his dock and mooring piles specifying the exact
dimensions of his current as built dock and any modifications that he is requesting to accommodate his new craft. The
drawing provided in the request for variance is rather informal. These plans should indicate the setbacks established by
code and flag all the areas where a variance exception is being requested, including the length beyond the 35’ allowed
by code. The application should also include a certified marine survey done on the navigation channel that runs along
the break wall and into the harbor, indication the width of the channel and the mean low water level at 54’ from the
break wall. It appears that Mr. Smith is being purposely evasive due to possible conflicts with the City code and reasons
for a request for variance. This information will also be necessary for the City Code Enforcer to inspect the construction
to assure it complies should a variance be issued.

As before, please pass on any information you may obtain regarding Mr. Smith’ request and justification for a
variance. It will be helpful to me and the City Council.



Best regards,

Don

Donald T Becker
125 Huntington Hills
Rochester, NY 14622

dtbecker2@mac.com
Mobile: 585-298-7608
Home: 585-266-6401

On Apr 6, 2022, at 8:22 AM, Hetty Harmon <hharmon@civilsurv.com> wrote:
This is the response | got.

“The (beam) width is 25°. That's why | need the variance for the dock width. For the length, | don’t know
what cat | will be buying until | see if | get the variance. ”

Hetty C. Harmon, AICP
CivilSurv Design Group, Inc.
Work: (863) 646 - 4771 x 211

*Disclaimer: This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above and may contain
confidential information, worlk product, and/or trade secrets or other information of a proprietary and confidential nature,
By using this information the recipient shall indemnity and hold harmiess CivilSurv Design Group, Inc. and its independent
consultants or protessional associates. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Donald T Becker <dtbecker2@mac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 8:15 AM

To: Hetty Harmon <hharmon@civilsurv.com>
Subject: Re: Variance request. BOA Case No. 2022-06

Thanks, Hetty. Please let me know what they are when you find out. We are back in Rochester. Not as
warm as Florida, but Spring is in the air.

Best regards,

Don

Donald Becker

dtbecker2 @mac.com
585-298-7608

On Apr 6, 2022, at 7:38 AM, Hetty Harmon <hharmon@civilsurv.com> wrote:

I will ask him for the measurements.



Hetty C. Harmon, AICP
CivilSurv Design Group, Inc.
Work: (863) 646 - 4771 x 211

*Disclaimer: This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above
and may contain confidential information, work product, and/or trade secrets or other information of a
proprietary and confidential nature. By using this information the recipient shall indemnify and hold
harmless CivilSwrv Design Group, Inc. and its independent consultants or professional associates. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the oviginal message.

From: Donald T Becker <dtbecker2@mac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 7:34 PM

To: Hetty Harmon <hharmon@civilsurv.com>

Cc: Richard Becker <rbecker@icloud.com>

Subject: Re: Variance request. BOA Case No. 2022-06

Hi Hetty,

Thank you for your reply regarding my son representing me. Has Mr. Smith submitted
the length and width of his boat to the town? Itisn’tin his application for a variance.
Knowing it is important to assess the impact of his request vs the City Codes and
navigational impact. Please send me any additional information you might have.

Kind regards,

Don

Donald Becker

dtbecker2 @mac.com
585-298-7608

On Apr 4, 2022, at 1:01 PM, Hetty Harmon <hharmon@civilsurv.com>
wrote:

He can represent you, if you were the applicant then you would need to
file an agent of record.

The may meeting is may 10th

Hetty C. Harmon, AICP
CivilSurv Design Group, Inc.
Work: (863) 646 - 4771 x 211

“Disclaimer: This e-mail, including any attachments, 1s mtended only for the
recipient(s) listed above and may contain confidential information, work product,
and/or trade secrets or other information of a proprietary and confidential nature.
By using this information the recipient shall indemnify and hold harmless CivilSurv
Design Group, Inc. and its independent consultants or prafessional associates. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the



intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message.

From: Donald T Becker <dtbecker2 @mac.com>

Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 8:41 PM

To: Hetty Harmon <hharmon@civilsurv.com>

Cc: Richard Becker <rbecker@icloud.com>

Subject: Re: Variance request. BOA Case No. 2022-06

Hello Hetty,

Thank you for taking the time to review my concern regarding the
pending request to build an out ot conformance mooring 54’ into the
harbor and the impact it will have on my property and navigation.

I'd like to add some additional thoughts regarding BOA Case No, 2022-
06. 1don’t know what kind of catamaran Mr. Smith owns but | assume
it is at least SO’. The beam on an 50’ cat runs about 26 to 27 feet. My
guess is that Mr. Smiths dock is about 20-30 feet in length. If his other
proposed option is to Moore his boat at the end of his existing dock,
given the scope needed for his mooring lines allowing for tides and the
placement of moaring piles added to the beam of his boat, it would
place this configuration well over 50’ out into the harbor. Most people
who own large catamarans moor them horizontally to their break walls
as is the case with the catamaran moored across the harbor from my
property. It is obvious that Mr. Smith would rather not do this as it
would interfere with the view from his house, so proposing a nose in
mooring configuration next to my property line keeps his view open
while blocking a significant portion of mine and extending his mooring
size well into the navigable channel.

My son, Richard Becker lives in Tampa. | would like to have him
represent me and my wife, Regina in the meetings that will be
conducted with the City’s principles on April 19th and May when this
case if reviewed, if his calendar permits. He is a Board Certified
Attorney in the State of Florida. Will he need any approval to represent
me and my wife and speak on our behalf? What is the date in May
again? Please advise.

Best regards,
Don Becker

Donald T Becker

125 Huntington Hills
Rochester, NY 14622
dtbecker2@mac.com
Mobile: 585-298-7608




From: Donald T Becker

To: Hetty Harmon

Subject: Re: Variance request. BOA Case No. 2022-06
Date: Friday, April 1, 2022 2:25:18 PM
Attachments:

Ref BOA Case No 2022-06.pdf
Yariance 424 Harbor Drive N 2072-06 3-9-22 . pdf

A Case No. 2022Hi Hetty,

Thanks again for sending me the application for building a 54’ mooring to dock Mr. Tom Smith’s
catamaran. Now that I see the detail, my wife and I have a significant problem with this request
for a code variance. [ have explained our concern in my enclosed letter to the Town Clerk along
with photographs of our property giving a perspective as to how having such a large craft moored
that far out in the harbor will significantly negatively impact our view and therefore, property
value. In one of the attached photos, I show a large catamaran that is moored across the harbor
from us. They have moored it horizontally along the shore line.

[ think the bigger issue is the navigational hazard such a large craft and 54’ mooring will have in
the harbor. All boats, especially the larger cabin cruisers and the catamaran across from us hug
the shoreline very close to our dock since there is a very narrow channel, especially at low tide.
Hopefully the EPA and the Coast Guard will also get involved with this application.

Please call me if you would like to discuss the status of Mr. Smith’s application and please keep
me posted as to it’s progress through the approval cycle.

Best regards,
Don









Donald T Becker
125 Huntington Hills
Rochester, NY 14622

4

dtbecker2rmac.com
Mobile: 585-298-7608

On Apr 1, 2022, at 11:03 AM, Hetty Harmon <hharmon(e civilsury,con™ wrote:

Attached is the variance request for 424 Harbor Dr.

Please let me know if you have any comments.

Hetty C. Harmon, AICP ~ <image003.jpg>

Senior Planner

CivilSurv Design Group, Inc.
2525 Drane Field Road, Suite 7
Lakeland, FL 33811

Work: (863) 646 - 4771 x 211



AGENDA ITEM NO. 5

BOA CASE NO. 2022-07
2105 Bay Boulevard



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS
AGENDA MEMORANDUM

MEETING OF:
Board of Adjustment:  April 19, 2022 AGENDA ITEM: 5
City Commission:  May 10, 2022

SUBMITTED AND

RECOMMENDED BY: Hetty C. Harmon, AICP, City Planner

APPROVED BY: Brently Gregg Mims, City Manager ~ *

SUBJECT: BOA CASE NO. 2022-07 — 2106 BAY BOULEVARD: Variance
request from Section 110-344(5) of the Code of Ordinances to
encroach 2 feet into the north 7 foot side yard setback resulting
in a north side yard setback of 5 feet to allow for the installation
of a swimming pool for property located at 2105 Bay Boulevard,
Indian Rocks Beach, Florida, and legally described as a portion
of Lot 6, Thirteenth Addition to Indian Beach Re-Revised 13tk
Addition, according to the plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 331,
Page 38, Public Records of Pinellas County, Florida.

Parcel #06-30-15-42264-000-0060

OWNER Cherry & Sean Foos
LOCATION of PROPERTY: 2105 Bay Boulevard
ZONING: RM-2- Medium Density Residential
Direction | Existing Use Zoning Category
North Residential RM-2
East Intracoastal N/A
South Residential RM-2
West Residential RM-1
BACKGROUND:

The applicant is requesting a variance for the north side yard setback for the installation of
a swimming pool. They are requesting the pool encroach 2 feet into the north 7-foot side yard
setback leaving a setback of 5 feet.

Sec. 2-152. - Variances.
(a) Generally; criteria for granting variances from the terms of subpart B.

(D The board of adjustments and appeals shall make recommendations on
and the city commission shall decide variance applications will not be contrary



to the public interest, where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement
of the provisions of subpart B will result in unnecessary and undue hardship.
In order to recommend or decide any variance from the terms of subpart B, the
board or the city commission shall consider each of the following.

a. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land,
structure or building involved and which are not applicable to other lands,
structures or buildings in the same zoning district.

The duplex was built in 1996 and the lot narrows as it gets closer to the sea
wall,

b. The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of
the applicant.

The applicant did not create any special conditions or circumstances.

c¢. Granting the variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege
that is denied by subpart B to other lands, structures or buildings in the same
zoning district.

Granting the variance would confer special privileges to the applicant.

d. Literal interpretation of the provisions of subpart B would deprive other
properties in the same zoning district under the terms of subpart B and would
work unnecessary and undue hardship upon the applicant.

The approval of this variance request would not deprive other owners of use
and enjoyment of their properties.

e. The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the
reasonable use of the land, structure or building; and

This 1s the minimum variance to allow the owner to construct the pool as
proposed.

f. The granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and
purpose of subpart B, and such variance will not be injurious to the area
involved or be otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

Granting the variance will not be In harmony with the general intent and
purpose of subpart B,

NOTICE: A public notice was mailed by first class mail to property owners within 150 feet
in any direction of the subject property and posted on the subject property on April 4, 2022.

CORRESPONDENCE: A letter of approval was received from Guy and Sharon Coreno, 2107
Bay Boulevard.



STAFF
RECOMMENDATION: Based on the variance review criteria of Section 2-152, staff
recommends denial of the request.

MOTION:

I move to recommend to the City Commission APPROVAL/DENIAL of BOA CASE NO. 2022-
07: Variance request from Section 110-344(5) of the Code of Ordinances to encroach 2 feet in
to the north 7-foot side yard setback resulting in a north side yard setback of 5 feet to allow
for the installation of a swimming pool for property located at 2105 Bay Boulevard, Indian
Rocks Beach, Florida, and legally described as a portion of Lot 6, Thirteenth Addition to
Indian Beach Re-Revised 13th Addition, according to the plat thereof recorded in Plat Book
331, Page 38, Public Records of Pinellas County, Florida.



2105 Bay Boulevard
BOA CASE NO. 2022-07




BOA CASE NO. 2022-07: Variance request from Section 110-
344(5) of the Code of Ordinances to encroach 2 feet into the
north 7 foot side yard setback resulting in a north side yard
setback of 5 feet to allow for the installation of a swimming
pool for property located at 2105 Bay Boulevard, Indian Rocks
Beach, Florida, and legally described as a portion of Lot 6,
Thirteenth Addition to Indian Beach Re-Revised 13th Addition,
according to the plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 331, Page
38, Public Records of Pinellas County, Florida.




2105 Bay Boulevard







Survey

LOT
B VIR I 7
2aras ' I, P & viNa fE
ADS 4 OLIY Q3T L Qo7 LA
ZAY OWeh -
d e B we | NB9°17' 2T"E 120000 '[! moen
g [ BT P S —— R T
= £
N &3
[=) S
< e %
w0y [L}
", 4 (S 8
' . b >
A ¥ 8 %1
& T é =
[y} a@
w0~ < g
N 2l
v el Y]
o< - )
- N
bA -
= &
¥ o 0
5% b
b e _ z
ey ac TE anr wanee ||y
o . - - - et N DAY L =
= — 7 TeS 1 "o
iz . 120.007 i '
s e —— o ' u E ABT 4'WE g
| ] v N B5°51 e BT 6 VINWL FE. i LT 4
% 208 A AT VINATE | g
R ADJ 4 VIR FE RELHEC
L FEE LIty * VINA FE awy nrm
332

LOT




L1

’ YO, R

A3 A X
e
o

NE I IE

¥ z‘wl
%1953'21' Ca57.20'meal BY

Ld=

Proposed Pool

£2r : =
F'-c;— 7' gt /-
e | 120.00" --'n
 — — oy e B i
? N o <AL




Proposed Pool

-
e T ——— e

N

N




to the public interest, where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement
of the provisions of subpart B will result in unnecessary and undue hardship.
In order to recommend or decide any variance from the terms of subpart B, the
board or the city commission shall consider each of the following.

a. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land,
structure or building involved and which are not applicable to other lands,
structures or buildings in the same zoning district.

The duplex was built in 1996 and the lot narrows as it gets closer to the sea
wall.

b. The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of
the applicant.

The applicant did not create any special conditions or circumstances.

¢. Granting the variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege
that is denmied by subpart B to other lands, structures or buildings in the same
zoning district.

Granting the variance would confer special privileges to the applicant.

d. Literal interpretation of the provisions of subpart B would deprive other
properties in the same zoning district under the terms of subpart B and would
work unnecessary and undue hardship upon the applicant.

The approval of this variance request would not deprive other owners of use
and enyoyment of their properties.

e. The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the
reasonable use of the land, structure or building; and

This 1s the minimum variance to allow the owner to construct the pool as
proposed.

f. The granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and
purpose of subpart B, and such variance will not be injurious to the area
involved or be otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

Granting the variance will not be in harmony with the general intent and
purpose of subpart B.

NOTICE: A public notice was mailed by first class mail to property owners within 150 feet
in any direction of the subject property and posted on the subject property on April 4, 2022.

CORRESPONDENCE: A letter of approval was received from Guy and Sharon Coreno, 2107
Bay Boulevard.



STAFF
RECOMMENDATION: Based on the variance review criteria of Section 2-152, staff
recommends denial of the request.

MOTION:

I move to recommend to the City Commission APPROVAL/DENIAL of BOA CASE NO. 2022-
07: Variance request from Section 110-344(5) of the Code of Ordinances to encroach 2 feet in
to the north 7-foot side yard setback resulting in a north side yard setback of 5 feet to allow
for the installation of a swimming pool for property located at 2105 Bay Boulevard, Indian
Rocks Beach, Florida, and legally described as a portion of Lot 6, Thirteenth Addition to
Indian Beach Re-Revised 13th Addition, according to the plat thereof recorded in Plat Book
331, Page 38, Public Records of Pinellas County, Florida.



APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

CE
MAR -8

CITY OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT

Enquiries: Tel: (727) 517-0404 Fax: (727) 596-4759
Web: http://www.indian-rocks-beach.com/
Address: 1507 Bay Paim Boulevard, Indian Rocks Beach, FL 33785

For Office Use Only Applcation No. (1177 | Date Received [ 3-57- 2523
APPLICANT AGENT/REPRESENTATIVE
Name: [ [remyaSenfoos | | name:

Address: 2105 Bay Blvd ] Company:
City: Indian Rocks Beeach Address:
Zip Code: 33785 City:
Tel: 5094751440 T‘ Zip Code:
Fax: Telk:
Mobile: Fax:
Email: _cherrysellshomes@email.cém Mobite:
Email:
SITE DETAILS

Address: 2105 Bay Blvd ' Parcel ID:  [063015422640000060

City: Indian Rocks Beach I Zip Code: |_5 378s

Legal

Description: Indian beach re revised 13th add lot 6 = rip rts

Zoning: mull) Future Land Use:

Size:

wiwebsite\variance application-2014.doc 4




SITE DETAILS CONTINUED...

Does applicant own any property contiguous to the subject property?

[ Yes

[ZNo

If ves, provide address
and legal description:

Have previous applications been filed for this property?

[ ves

[ No

IF yes, describe;

Has a certificate of occupancy or completion been refused?

[ Yes

If yes, describe:

Does any other person have ownership or interest in the property?

] Yes

[ no

If yes, is ownership or
interest contigent or
absolute:

Is there an existing contract for sale on the property?

O ves

@NO

If yes, list all parties an
the contract:

Is contract conditional or absolute? [ conditional

Are there options to purchase?

[] Yes

[€] Absolute

I§|No

VARIANCE REQUEST

Regulation Required Proposed = Requested

Gulf-front setback (feet):

Bay-front setback (feet):

Alley setback (feet):

wiwebeitel\variance application-2014.doc 5




VARIANCE REQUEST CONTINUED...
Regulation

Rear-no alley setback (feet):
Rear-north/sguth street (feet):
Street-front setback (feet):
Side-one/both setback (feat):
Minimum green space (%):
Habitable stories (#):

Minimum lot size (sq. ft.):
Building height (feet):

Off-street parking (spaces):

ISR (%):

FAR (%):

Dock tength (feet):

Dock width (feet):

Signage (#):

Accessory structure (sq. ft.):
Accessory structure height (feet):

Lot size (sq. ft.):

Other:

What is the proposed use
of the property?

wiwabsite\variance application-2014.doc




HARDSHIP

A variance Is granted on the basis of evidence being presented that justifies an undue and
unnecessary hardship upon the applicant; a hardship that prevents reasonable use of the
property. The following criteria, set forth in Code Section 2-152, Variances, will be used to
evaluate the request for variance in order to determine if a hardship is present and if the
variance will impact the overalt public welfare.

Spedial conditions and dircumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or building
involved and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings in the same zoning
district:

Due to lot size we are requesting a variance from the normal 7' side set back to a
5" set back on North side of property. With the current setback our pool would
pnly be 8 ' wide which is very narrow for a normal pool.

Special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant:

Granting this variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that is denied by the
chapter to other lands, structures or buildings in the same zoning district:

The literal interpretation of the provisions of Subpart B, Code Sections 78 through 110, would
deprive other properties in the same 2oning district under the terms of Subpart B and wouid
work unnecessary and undue hardship upon the applicant:

wiwebsite\variance application-2014.doc 7




HARDSHIP CONTINUED...

The variance granted is the minimum that will make possible the reasonable use of the land,
structure or building:

ue to lot size we are requesting a variance from the normal 7" side set back to a 5 set

ack on North side of Froperty. ith the current sethback our pool would only be 8 - wide
hich is very narrow for a normal pool.

The granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and purpose of Subpart

B and such variance will not be injurious to the area involved or be otherwise detrimental to the
public welfare:

I (we) believe the Board of Adjustment and Appeals and the City Commission should grant this
application because:

e have also discussed with our neighbors the plans of the pool and will be putting in a

een f_ﬁ?ce between property line and pool. We have the permission of the neighbors on
e north side of the property.

w:\website\variance application-2014.doc B




CERTIFICATION
pate: A - - AOAZ

1 hereby certify that I have read and understand the contents of this application, and that this
application together with supplemental data and information, is a true representation of the
facts related to the request; that this application is filed with my approval, as owner, evidenced
by my signature appearing below.

It is hereby acknowledged that the filing of this application does not constitute automatic
approval of the request, Further, if the request is approved, I will obtain all necessary permits
and comply with all applicable orders, codes, conditions and regulations pertaining to the use of

the property.

1 hereby grant authorization to any dity official to inspect, as reasonable times, the site of the
request,

Before me this date personally appeared:

Name: ﬁf_b_ay_fg_ﬂnn Foos )

Signature: X L

Personally known/Form of Identification___ /7D . L.

Who, being first duly sworn, deposes and attests that the above is a true and correct
certification.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this: Day: _ﬂ/____Month: H ar &_/'7_ 20 A )
% A 9‘2"_‘-”"
Notary Public State of Florida at Large: LOV in ﬁ . _501’ n:r;" 7LSChu-K

Notary Public Commission Expiration: A / "// A0 3

State of Florida o=, Lorin A, Komijischuk
COI.IntY: Pinellas - & Notary Public. Sue od ) il

Commussion No (i 21722

Seons” M Commiss an | ypares 9T 0l 2

APPLICATIONS FILED 8Y CORPORATIONS MUST BEAR THE SEAL OF THE CORPORATION OVER
THE SIGNATURE OF AN OFFICER AUTHORIZED TO ACT ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION.

wiwebsite\variance application-2014.doc 8




AGENT OF RECORD

Date:;

I, do hereby designate and appoint

as my agent of record for the purposes of
representing me during the Planning and Zoning Department’s review process of my
application. My agent of record is hereby vested with authority to make any representations,
agreements or promises, which are necessary or desirable In conjunction with the review
process. My agent of record is authorized to accept or reject any conditions imposed by any
reviewing board or entity.

Name: Signature:

My agent of record may be contacted at:

Company:

Address:

City/State: Zip Code:
Telephone: Fax:

Before me this date personally appeared:

Name:

Signature:

Personally known/Form of Identification

Who, being first duly sworn, deposes and attests that the above is a true and correct
certification.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this: Day: Month: .20

Notary Public State of Florida at Large:

Notary Public Commission Expiration:
State of Florida
County: Pinellas

wi\website\variance application-2014.doc 10




Reuben/|Clarson

“%= CONSULTING

February 28, 2022

City of Indian Rocks Beach
Building & Zoning Department
1507 Bay Palm Blvd

Indian Rocks Beach, FL. 33785

Re: Seawall/Pool at Foos Residence
2105 Bay Blvd, Indian Rocks Beach, FL

Dear Madam or Sir,

The above referenced seawall has been constructed per the attached permitted seawall
documents, dated November 17, 2021. A proposed pool is to be located near the north side of the
property. Per the attached pool plan (Kelly Pools, 2/18/22), the proposed 10 ft wide pool is to be
located 5 ft offset of the north property line and 5 ft from the seawall. The deadmen/tieback rods
are spanned 2 ft in this area and will not be impacted by the proposed pool.

Therefore, if the pool is constructed per the attached the pool plan, there will not be detrimental
effects to the seawall or the proposed pool. Please give a copy of this letter to whomever requires
one for permitting.

If you should have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me, Thank you
for the opportunity to be of service.

‘“muum,"

Sincerely W »
’ S - T “‘Hﬁ’ qﬁ;
- &
B 2e 3

st

S
N
»

ohn B. Adams,
FL Professional Erfg

X
oy LTI

()

S Y/ON \-é\‘\“

%,
'I,'"'O A “‘\\
Cc: Cherry Foos, Owner "t

780 94th Avenue North, Suite 102, S!. Petersburg. FL 33702
1+ 727895 4717 & info@ReubenCiarsonConsulting com W. ReubenClarsonConsutiing.com

ASSESS. ADVISE. DESIGN.

iR | I



ROCKS BEACH, FL

L,

PE:CHAD BOFTEAN S06-2123645
JOR ADORBGS: 2108 BAY GLYD BIDIAN
mmm:mmmmm

™

HiEie
thish

mmmmmmmmmemmwm

PLANS AND SPROIFECATIONS ATTACHED HERETO:

muwn@mmmmurmwwuﬂmrs

TYPE RETURN WALL AT
REINFORCED WITH #4 BARS SPACED ONE

il
i
mmmm

FOOT ON CENTER EAGH WAY.

INDIAN ROCKS BEACH, FL

NOTE : ANCHOR LOCATIONS MAY VARY DUE

CHERRY FOOS
2105 BAY BLVD

BUT WALL 8TAY
BHOWN ANDWILL B2

mznum

TO BXAETING CONDITIONS,

f

iting, Inc.

Avenue N, Sutte 102

Rubén Clarson Consu




) )
8076 ON VO .
«ennn..-n_ ‘Bmasited ok .8_._ WHCITIIRMA LSS HOUNBRALS 1S HINON SIS INE WXy
201 aung ‘N onueay \yips 082 GZIS00 €08 TN AMVIS 0068 WO wvs sann-we s
O oes 0 gy . . NOIBIAIA SINRIVIN .
\ reeead Qg %, . :
SN o ONI ‘NOS ANV ddvS NN
ST P E 2 32
=2: ¥ % o 2e :
EA fL3 ’ D0 e Fime _
2 me S8 I
X & 8o :
% XA =8 =
. o MIITT L L e s M 8 m
m - S—— .
N\ NI 00 190} F10H dFAM WA ')
TBAT ANACYHD ONLLSIE O3, FATHONOD
HLIV\ M3N ONV TIVA OO NSEMLEE GIOA THd
ol 4O o+ HABA =
il T UEHEYM IV THEALS &/ XX 0 | Fb APAS H
e { W00 BMONN LB ) =i tifs
: "XVIN 0°0 'L T8 GROWHO DOOM HOHONYTELE VIO 4 2x o0
TELNOZIMONM P € ks —
TYOLMAA ¥ ¥ :

UL = s
.h ; 2 wm_u._ o
.s.ﬂvu'._ —..r

Veb%
s Ham D A H

o xece S
NVHL ¥M3HOH SAEHONI 21
38 Ol TINMVYI2 MIN 40 dOL
FTVOS QL LON : _
TIYMV3S Fid 133HS ANV 3134ONODJ
. [ L



SEAWALL EXPOSURE

PLAN

TOP OF NEW SEAWALL CAP SHALL
HIGHER THAN THE EXISTING SEA

E 12 INCHES
LL CAP

i

|

<
: S ::'r
| | : i ,T' ; l

ERE——— WS R

i

1033

5.33

Ruben Clarson Consuiting, Inc,
780 94th Avenue N, Sufte 102
8t. Petersburg, FL 33702
Phone: (T27) 895-4717

CA No. 9206

SHORE GAURD 425 9 FT

Pinetias County
Bidg. Dept.

NOV 23 202

Rov.
[




NNoN\m\\ r4

ans  xom 1ol

PP~ S ANOHANDUO FHOHA INOH
T IR Trrd S LTI AN
U Pl A, == SSRIOY

oAz o toEar T VN

§2.€¢ 1 OReg $HIOY URIPU| . BOE XOF 'O
00685121

ST =,
. AJTO

BINROINE NERIDS
TS NYER 20 NOVR U T Rl S0 JOL
T TR HARM NVRHQ ST yRe Vel QR

e YdE B0 HALVEH
BEEE—— 4HNd 137 QU S

ans TOOJ YOS HAVIH

TTTTREATTT ARG AREL TN G3A T LNGRAINDS DRINVETD TVANVI
Y3INTEXE SLI0E NUNLTY

s RN T T U AL
T T T T S IV AVES T T ANO-ME
dIVN00H TYORILITTI
40N 1004
T N0 I WELEAB TYINTHD
\. VINVIID 100d

A dRnd S Haims

IJ%IF ATNO 404 ONDID A0

= dOL ¥ UAOJ ONDEIAY




seanﬂoridaBS@gmail.com

From: cherrysellshomes@email.com

Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 1:19 PM

To: seanflorida85@gmail.com

Subject: Fwd: Re: 2105 Bay Bivd Indian Rocks Beach 33785
Cherry Foos
Realtor

Staging and Marketing Consultant
Dalton Wade Real Estate Group
cell 5094751440

On 2/28/22 at 4.39 PM, Sharon Coreno wrote:

From: "Sharon Coreno" <sharoncoreno@yahoo.com>

Date: February 28, 2022

To: "cherrysellshomes@email.com" <cherrysellshomes@email.com>,
"hharmon@civilsurv.com" <hharmon@civilsurv.com>

Cc:

Subject: Re: 2105 Bay Blvd Indian Rocks Beach 33785
Hello Hetty,

My husband Guy and | give our permission for Cherry and Sean at 2105 Bay Bivd, Indian Rocks Beach, FL 33785 lo
place their pool 5' from the property line. Please let us know if you need anything further.

Thank you.

Sharon Coreno
2107 Bay Blvd, Indian Rocks Beach, FL 33785

On Monday, February 21, 2022, 09:21:16 AM EST, cherrysellshomes@email.com <cherryselishomes@email.com>
wrote:

Hi there

Hetty | have copied our neighbor Sharon / Sheri on this email. She is our neighbor north of us and is the one giving
permission to us to put the pool §' ft from the property line.

Thank you Sheril Can you please confirm with Hetty.

Cherry Foos

Realtor

Staging and Marketing Consultant
Dalton Wade Real Estate Group
cell 5094751440




AGENDA ITEM NO. 6

BOA CASE NO. 2022-08
349-12" Avenue




BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS

AGENDA MEMORANDUM
MEETING OF:
Board of Adjustment: April 19, 2022 AGENDA ITEM: 6
City Commission: May 10, 2022
SUBMITTED AND
RECOMMENDED BY: Hetty C. Harmon, AICP, City Planner
APPROVED BY: Brently Gregg Mims, City Manag(;'%‘
SUBJECT: BOA CASE NO. 2022-08 349-12TH AVENUE: Variance

request from Section 94-87 of the Code of Ordinances of
an additional 16 feet to the maximum dock length of 50
feet where there is less than 3 feet of water at the mean
low watermark for a total dock length of 72 feet from the
seawall at its maximum projection, for the property
located at 349 12th Avenue, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida,
and legally described as Block 89, Lot 12, Second Addition
to Re-Revised Map of Indian Beach.

Parcel # 06-30-15-42066-089-0120

OWNER: Jeff Schaefer
LOCATION of PROPERTY: 349 12th Avenue
ZONING: Single Family Residential
Direction | Existing Use Zoning Category
North Residential S
East Residential S
South Intracoastal N/A
West Residential S ]

BACKGROUND:

On December 10, 2019, Mr. Schaeffer was granted a variance to extend the dock to
56 feet from the seawall. The dock has been installed. At 56 feet, there 1s less than 3
feet of water at mean low water due to the natural occurrence of existing
mangroves, seagrass, sandbar, and shallow water.

Mzr. Schaeffer 1s now requesting an additional 16 feet to the existing dock length of
56 for a total dock length of 72 feet from the seawall at its maximum projection.



Sec. 2-152. - Variances.

(a)

Generally; criteria for granting variances from the terms of subpart B.

(1) The board of adjustments and appeals shall make
recommendations on and the city commission shall decide variance
applications will not be contrary to the public interest, where, owing to
special conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of subpart B
will result in unnecessary and undue hardship. In order to recommend
or decide any variance from the terms of subpart B, the board or the
city commission shall consider each of the following.

a. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the
land, structure or building involved and which are not applicable to
other lands, structures or buildings in the same zoning district.

The existing mangroves in front of the seawall are peculiar to this
property and the adjacent property however are not typical of other
properties in the area.

b. The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the
actions of the applicant.

The mangroves are a natural condition of nature and did not result in
actions of the applicant.

c. Granting the variance will not confer on the applicant any special
privilege that is denied by subpart B to other lands, structures or
buildings in the same zoning district.

Granting the variance would not confer special privileges to the
applicant, it would allow for access to a dock and a boat Iift similar to
others in the area.

d. Literal interpretation of the provisions of subpart B would deprive
other properties in the same zoning district under the terms of subpart
B and would work unnecessary and undue hardship upon the
applicant.

The approval of this variance request would not deprive other owners
of use and enjoyment of their properties.

e. The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make
possible the reasonable use of the land, structure or building; and



Granting of this variance would allow a dock and boat lift to installed.

f. The granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general
intent and purpose of subpart B, and such variance will not be
injurious to the area involved or be otherwise detrimental to the public
welfare.

Granting the variance will be in harmony with general intent and
purpose of subpart B.

NOTICE: A public notice was mailed by first class mail to property owners within
150 feet in any direction of the subject property and posted on the subject property
on April 4, 2022,

CORRESPONDENCE: No correspondence has been received.

STAFF
RECOMMENDATION: Based on the variance review criteria of Section 2-152,
staff recommends approval of the request.

MOTION:

Variance request from Section 94-87 of the Code of Ordinances of an additional 16
feet to the maximum dock length of 50 feet where there is less than 3 feet of water
at the mean low watermark for a total dock length of 72 feet from the seawall at its
maximum projection, for the property located at 349 12th Avenue, Indian Rocks
Beach, Florida, and legally described as Block 89, Lot 12, Second Addition to Re-
Revised Map of Indian Beach.



349 12 Ave
BOA CASE NO. 2022-08




BOA CASE NO. 2022-08- Variance request from Section 94-87 of
the Code of Ordinances of an additional 16 feet to the maximum
dock length of 50 feet where there is less than 3 feet of water at
the mean low watermark for a total dock length of 72 feet from
the seawall at its maximum projection, for the property located at
349 12th Avenue, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida, and legally
described as Block 89, Lot 12, Second Addition to Re-Revised Map
of Indian Beach




349 12t" Avenue




rr

it

P

14T

TH-T1 8t

Mangroves

ir

Proposed dock

708" 4/
148"+, FEE B o
%9

N:q'l
» o
Relocate Existing
13,0000 Boat | L.
|
x 1w L
e I M e
E--un@_qou-fu
=~
1 o |
£
damrrg
Sy
Mangroves

4 1 SeawalCap

ks

a1

35544

4'x 32
Catwaik

18 e

Bdge Of Mangroves +/

ny



Water Depths

72

r s i

MHW 767 +/ Frk
ML 5't/
F4

Battom ! 457 o

103" a X




APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

OFFICE OF CITY CLERK

CITY OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT

Enquiries: Tel: (727) 517-0404 Fax: (727) 596-4759
Web: http://www.indian-rocks-beach.com/
Address: 1507 Bay Palm Boulevard, Indian Rocks Beach, FL 33785

For Office Use Only Application No. M ate Received [ 3, /75 /210
APPLICANT AGENT/REPRESENTATIVE
Name: [Jef Schaler | | Name: Joe  Place
address: (777 szl Ave. ] Company: é&Lb_QJ_n_* e Mapine |
aty: SE@erkur, 1 | aicess (885 25 Aug, AL
Zip Code: 3302 | City: . %ﬂl)m
Tei: [(33) §e8-8999 | | zp code: 33709
Fax: Tel: (727) 343- 7788
Mobile: | Fax: (29) 959 - 8812
Email Lischae®er@verusme.cqn | Mobile: 727) 260- 4414

Email; I'E!E GM‘!M'&I‘II: MAling ;n

SITE DETAILS

address: (349 )72 Ave Parcel ID:  [06-30-/5- 4200 089-01zp
City: Todian (Bscdts Reacts Zip Code: 33783

llszgzlﬁption: ':[..NO[U&N EQQGL Re- "'e‘l'dﬂ?_ Z_Nj AM GIL:A{’ m, Eﬂrlz
Zoning: Future Land Use:

Size:

w:iwebslte\variance application-2014.doc 4



SITE DETAILS CONTINUED...

Does applicant own any property contiguous to the subject property? [ Yes [ No
If yes, provide address
and legal description:
Have previous applications been filed for this property? drves CIno
Doclc PormFH#)9- 1094 as 153ued f.
If yes, describe;
s B Po'pu"lrr on_ /32020
Has a certificate of occupancy or completion been refused? I ves Cino
1f yes, describe:;
Does any other person have ownership or interest in the property? ] Yes [1no
If yes, Is ownership or
interest contigent or
absolute:
Is there an existing contract for sale on the property? (] Yes o
If yes, list alt parties on
the conbract:
Is contract conditional or absolute? (] conditional  [] Absolute
Are there options to purchase? [ Yes [ no
VARIANCE REQUEST
Jotal
Reaulation Requjred Proposed Requested
Gulf-front setback (feet): | | NI |
Bay-front setback (feet): | | | B |
Alley setback (feet): L | | N |

wiwobslie\vaiance application-2014.doc ]




VARIANCE REQUEST CONTINUED...

Tota!
Requlation Reguired @ Proposed = Reqguested

Rear-no alley setback (feet):

Rear-north/south street (feet):

Street-front setback (feet): ] I

Side-one/both setback (feet): I L

Minimum green space (%):

Habitable stories (#): | I |

Minimum lot size (sq. ft.):

Building height; {feet): |

Off-street parking (spaces): |

ISR (%): |

FAR {%); | ]

Dock length (feet): l Ry’ M 72’ I 22° ‘l

Dock width (feet): |

Signage (#): | |

Accessory structure (sq. ft.): | [

Accessory structure height (feet): I | |

Lot size (sq. ft.): L

Other:

What is the proposed use
Ofthepropefty‘?o Provate Home & Prrvede Dok

wiwebsitelvariance application-2014.do¢ 6




HARDSHIP

A variance is granted on the basis of evidence being presented that justifies an undue and
unnecessary hardship upon the applicant; a hardship that prevents reasonable use of the
property. The following criteria, set forth in Code Section 2-152, Variances, will be used to
evaluate the request for variance in order to determine if a hardship is present and If the
variance will impact the overall public welfare,

Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or building
involved and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings in the same zoning
district:

IS‘L“_HCJJ waL’r (ﬂt‘pu\s f‘-esJ:ic..L 44‘4:, LksSe O‘L #12_ 6:;} amf_
b o RLS Sys‘km.

Spedial conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant:

Ma.u;-"o-“’s, Sea?raﬁs a.m]- Stw/L‘-IWft\leF, ar€ /Ja,l[um{ Cﬂ'v;’zdimw&-
A/D CI,C'LOA.:ﬁ b ‘I-J'le a ’tLCdNVL f{Sul}t&p N -H'I-C e)qu-;N

V4 re / 7
CON‘J{"‘ bar s,

Granting this variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that is denied by the
chapter to other lands, structures or buildings in the same zoning district:

TA!S VA& riaue e w:” No]L provae a/v/ 5 ecaa/ pf‘fw/[;;e 'VQ""

Fhes pro ”“7' T+ will alow increasel access o He docle and
bOt{.J‘ }" 4'; SJMQIM"‘ ‘J’o Oﬁlt’f" @‘;‘0/03”4‘!65 IN \u"- cz,recz,

The literal interpretation of the provisions of Subpart B, Code Sections 78 through 110, would
deprive other properties in the same zoning district under the terms of Subpart B and would
work unnecessary and undue hardship upon the applicant:

/%VL a f"‘OYw \“x.z VR aNce ww-/j Cause aﬂﬂece.'isazr/ a,wp

Untue luu‘-fls/ﬂ.p J-O #te aj\f!/icaml} cgu-e 1"‘»‘ 'Hu Nﬂi\(am/

oceurance o Hhe ewst; pnqu?l‘odf% S‘ea?mss am( .S‘J'\a/b“"
i B e

wiwebsile\varlance application-2014 doc 7




HARDSHIP CONTINUED...

The variance granted is the minimum that will make possible the reasonable use of the land,
structure or building:

We are Q:Sérn \,Eyf‘ #E MU VAranee \Q,. \#Le /eﬂ;l[\
@P— He docle and hodJ‘ /in‘, due do e MANG IS, S erHMNsS

Qﬂj SL&//OJU e

The granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and purpose of Subpart

8 and such variance will not be injurious to the area involved or be otherwise detrimental to the
public welfare:

7776. ?I"QNJ'N? Oa ‘ule V‘Lﬁ\iaﬂcef QJ'}/ Nﬂ./h 61’ ;’Ai}'.uf';b()_‘& “L)
Hhe area, or d’el‘r.memla/ do Jhe @;Jal.—. welNere.

I (we) believe the Board of Adjustment and Appeals and the City Commission shouid grant this
application because:

The £’J>' hecs a./t‘fm?ﬂr Oﬁwoue/ varianees, Sor docls e Lhis

ateq (fue o Sim. 1ssues,

wi\website\variance application-2014.doc 8




CERTIFICATION
Date; S-A7-A/

I hereby certify that I have read and understand the contents of this application, and that this
application together with supplemental data and information, is a true representation of the

facts related to the request; that this application is fited with my approval, as owner, avidenced
by my signature appearing below.

It is hereby acknowledged that the filing of this application does not constitute automatic
approval of the request. Further, if the request is approved, I will obtain all necessary permits
and comply with all applicable orders, codes, conditions and regulations pestaining to the use of
the property,

I hereby grant authorization to any city official to inspect, as reasonable times, the site of the
request.

Before me this date personally appeared;

Name: \7—(‘70 j[, L):/:AA’{ -
Signature: ﬁ \f\/
|:j Pergo% /Form #f Identification ;/or .&é D{ vers /’C

Who, being first duly sworn, deposes and attests that the above is a true and correct
certification.

L,
Sworn to and subscribed before me this: Day: 27Month-

% [l
Notary Public State of Florida at Large: < .

Notary Public Commission Expiration: / / 5/ QO 2 l

State of Florida
County: Pinellas

APPLICATIONS FILED BY CORPORATIONS MUST BEAR THE SEAL OF THE CORPORATION OVER
THE SIGNATURE OF AN OFFICER AUTHORIZED TO ACT ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION.

wiwebsite\varance applicstion-2014.doc 9




AGENT OF RECORD
Date: S 7/

L V& VY Jd/fﬂéjg/” do hereby designate and appoint

e Meo-( ex\b@hw Mgwer _as my agent of record for the purposes of
representing me during the Planning and Zoning Department's review process of my
application. My agent of record is hereby vested with authority to make any representations,
agreements or promises, which are necessary or desirable in conjunction with the review

process. My agent of record Is authorized to accept or refect any conditions imposed by any
reviewing board or entity.

Name: _SEK‘%L Signature;

My agent of record may be contacted at;

Company:; EM\JQ"P‘“'SG Marine GNJmf_rs,
Address: BilS ’{/"ﬂ-\ /-‘wmq,e /V—

City/State: SJ’ g @e{‘-&rﬁbw v Zip Code: 33709
Telephone: (7-7*-9 343 - 776% Fax: <7.17) gsy-g9,2.
Before me this date personally appeared:

Name:

Signature:

|:] Personally known/Form of Identification

Who, being first duly swom, deposes and attests that the above is a true and correct
certification.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this: Day: Month: .20

Notary Public State of Florida at Large:

Notary Public Commission Expiration:
State of Florida
County: Pinellas

wwebsilelvariance application-2014 doe 0




Joe Place

From: Jeff Schaefer <jschaefer58@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 9:28 AM

To: Joe Place

Subject: Pictures

| have less than a foot of water and high tide is about 2.5ft on average







Sent from my iPhone



DOCK WATER DEPTH AFFIDAVIT

I, the undersigned contractor, who is duly licensed to construct and repair docks in
Pinellas County, Florida, do herby attest to the following:

1. OnhhaﬂofmydMIdohembypmposetocomaadockinuwCﬂyof
lndianRodcsBead;ﬂ:athmalemhofWﬂyﬁve@S’)Morbmalf
necessary to reach thirty six (36") inches of water depth at a mean low water
mark. In no case shall the length exceed fifty (50°) feet beyond the property
nne.seawaﬂofmnhlghwatarmark,whidmeriswplbablapumuantto
Section 84-87 of the City Code; and

2. |, or personnel under my supervision, have inspected the proposed
constiuction site for the subject dock and have taken measurements at the
proposed construction site in accordance with generally accepted standards
ammmmmmdummmmmm
mean low tide of thirty six (38°) inches at a distance of $%-5* from the
seawall as measured perpendicular to the seawall.

o

Sigriature of Contractor\Authorized Agent
TH
The above instrument was acknowledged before me this 7 dayofJ)EC.E'Mg_é(
202L,by "X 9E PLALE , who is personally knownTto be or who
produced i
S, JEFFREYD.CAVANAGH |

Commisalon # GO 955570

'W‘ Expires Fobeunry §,2024
%q’ sumpzﬂumber

WACOD FORMSBUILDING DEPT\DOCK WATER DEPTH AFFIDAVIT2.doc



(f applying in persan, direct all correspondance to po “ _
Clerk, Water and Navigation, 5% Floor ( :
315 Court Streat OUI'Ihj
Clearwater, FL 33756

PRIVATE DOCK PERMIT APPLICATION
PINELLAS COUNTY WATER AND NAVIGATION

1. PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION:

Jeff & Carol Schaefer
5. mailing Adtress: 1 1 1 92Nd Avenue N.

o Ot. Petersburg sme: Tb 7 33703
(303) 868-8999 . ... agaress. ISChaEfEr@verusme.com

A. Applicant's Name:

C. Telephone No.:

[1. CONTRACTOR INFORMATION (Pro):
Enterprise Marine Contractors, Inc.

A. Name:
& s 5165 46th Avenue N.
o St. Petersburg s FL 2o 33709

(727) 343-T788 ;i aduress: FAY@enterprisemarine.com

C. Telephone No.:

111. AGENT INFORMATION (i different from Contractor):
A. Name: Joe Place

S adires: 3165 46th Avenue N.
ciy: Ot. Petersburg sae: P z2ip: 33709
(727) 343-7788 . aaaress: iOE@ENTEIPriSEMarine.com

C. Telephone No.:

V. SITE INFORMATION:
A. Construction Site Address: 349 12th Avenue

ciy: Indian Rocks Beach g case: 33785
o site parcel > umpers 06 30 15 42066 089,012
C. lncorporated: Unincorporatcd:‘:l
o afiected water Body: Cl@@IWaAter Harbor
P49304-19

E. Previous Permits:



F.  Date applicant assumed property ownership: 04/ 2 9/ 201 9

G. Obstructions: { Dogs, Fences, etc.)

month/year

H. All other information pursuant to Chapter 58, Anticle XV (Water and Navigation Regulations).
V. PROJECT DEVIATION INFORMATION (FOR UNINCORPORATED ONLY):

A. Signature from Adjacent Owner Required under Code Section 58-555(b): Yes D No D

Amount of deviation: Length:

Widt

Setbacks: Lefi: Right:
Other:

< Please note that ali information requested in this application must be filled out in its entirety prior to
submiteal to Pinellas Coonty. An applicaticn missing informatlon will not be considered complete, and
therefore ready for possible approval, until all required information is provided.



ouneename: JOIf & Carol Schaefer g, ... 349 12th Avenue

Newrosnd Sizmof Projec: CONSHTUCE @ 4' X 32' catwalk at the

end of the existing dock and relocate the existing boat

DECO Boat Lift, on the left side of the new catwalk.

Total Project Square Footage: 428 New Square Footage:

Total Number of Pillngs: 11 Diameter of Pilinga:

Waterway Width . 560’ Waterfroot Width
e — et —

HHH
i

2

e i

W et

65!_7"

n




Dock Design No.10
2/28/2022

P
708" +/-
187"~ 142874/ —— & & R
pra 1
L A | e
& ® - #x32
Catwalk.
1 o
- |
® ooy 32
Relocate Existing
13,0004 Boat Lift. s
RILFYA L e e s LN o)
14117 4. ——f A . 36-5" +/
O ® =
10
- Exis/ing
». s
] d Edge Of Mangrovas +/-
SIS,
Extstng
Waikway
30
0O
Mangroves
Mangroves
CHS,
’ 1z A4~ Seawall Cap
65-7"
Customer: Enterprise Marine
Jeff Schaefer 8185 46th Avenue N.
349 12th Avenue St. Petersburg, FL 33709
indian Rocks Beach, FL 33785 {727) 343-7788




omernane: YETT & Carol Schaefer 349 12th Avenue

Profile View Drawing
7z
32 ' 40’
_] an'
2 103" 4 —
L ,
MHW 7'-6" +/- 3]';% SN ’\
MLW 5'+/- L S |
3+ /-ﬂr""’”""’
Bottom -—-——""""”'—"T’_ 545" +/- 2 g




LETTER OF NO O ON
Left Lot Oowner's Name PPANFICIA @and Roy Jordan

Mailing Address 991 12th Avenue zip 33785

T certify that Lam the owner of 90 1_12th Avenue which adjoins the property owned
by the applicant who proposes to construct a structure at the following address:

349 12th Avenue, Indian Rocks Beach, FLL 33785

T have seen the County permit application — including plans or drawings — for the proposed structure(s) and DO NOT
OBJECT to the proposed structure(s).

OWNER’S SIGNATURE: gﬁa.m_%aﬁ&i__ Date _ELCL\BA_

NOTARY:
STATE OF FLORIDA, PINELLAS COUNTY, the foregoing i lnsu'mnem was acknowledged before me by means of

physical presence or Donlmenommauomms Lday of LI 20_-_2_ by

personally known  OR D produced identification
Type of Identification Produced

Witness my hand and official seaf this ? u’\ day of /‘/la"b[\ 20 L4

KOy . .

4 Notary P“.ﬂﬁzg B om0 83101

- . Ey s Expires August 3, 2022
—20en® oot oo bt ey

My commission expires: Sarvies

Right Lot Owner’s Name Joseph Mbrefe
Mailing Adress 331 _12th Avenue zip 33785

L oertify that T am the owner of 34 ¢ _12th Avenue which adjoins the property owned

by the applicant who proposes to construct a stnicture at the following address:
349 12th Avenue, indian Rocks Beach, FL 33785

I have seen the application - including plans or drawings - for the proposed structure(s) and DO NOT OBJECT to the
proposed structure(s).

OWNER'S SIGNATURE: Heled pre? 7 ) 22
NOTARY:
OF FLORIDA, PINELLAS COUNTY, the foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of
physical presence or online notarization this day of »20___ by

momlly Known OR D Produced Identification
Type of Identification Produced

4
Wiumsmyhandmdoﬁicialsealdﬁs_q_ day of /%""’l‘ 1~ N\ L2022

Notary Public

%y, Josery

oo P RPlace
M J. mﬁ Conotasions
y COIOTSSIONn eXpires 101
'»,mﬁ Expes Mugust 3, 2022

Bt s oot Moty v




V1. CONTRACTOR INFORMATION:

. Gary Kalke .« Marine Specialty
whose contractor license # C-9714 expires on 9/3 0/ 2021 ,

swear that the above described project (the “Project™) has not been constructed as of the date affixed by my
signature below. If a permit for this Project (the “Permit”) is granted by the County, I agree to design and
construct the Project in full compliznce with the Pinellas County Code and in full accordance with the drawings

or plans attached hereto. I swear that the information provided in this application represents the full scope of the

Project and that no material information regarding the Project has been omitted. In the event that either the
Project is not Uct&d in full accordance with the Permit or the information provided in this application is not

correct, [ agree tgf either A provt the Project or' correct the deficiency.
Signed: : = Date: / l'/ 7/ L/

¢ You must have USL&H insurasce in order to construct a dock in Pinellas County; as well as be
licensed with the PCCLB,

contractor,

VIL. PROPERTY OWNER’S SIGNATURE:

t hereby apply for a permit to perform the above described project (the “Project™). Should a permit for the Project
be granted by the County, I agree to design and construct the Project in full compliance with the Pinellas County

Code and in full accordance with the plans or drawings attached hereto; 1 likewise agree to maintain the Project in
a 3afe condition throughout the Project’s existence.

[ hereby authorize the above stated contractor — and agent if listed - to act as my represeutative in all matters
pertaining to the spplication. 1 understand that f, not the County am responsible for the accuracy of the
information provided as part of this application. I further understand that it is my responsibility to obtain any
necessary permils and approvals required for the Project at the Fedsral, State, and local levels; should the Project

lie within a municipality, | recognize that approval from that municipality — in addition to the County - is
required.

[ swear that I own the upland property described i this application (the “Property”). While this application is
pending, I expressly authorize the County and its agents to access the Property at any time as may be necessary to
review and act on this application. Should a pemmit for the Project be granted by the County, I expressly
authorize the County and its agents to access the Praperty at any fime as may be necessary to monitor the Project

and ensure compliance with the terms of the permit; this permission is valid until the Project has passed final
inspection.

Signed: M pate: 1< / 2/2(
(&




512712021 8.56:18 AM n
E Pfojeul" Je# Sc]«avlb"'
Parcels 349 - 1% Ave 0 o 0,02 km

Incﬂm N @m.fdb B‘“‘L\ s, HERE, Garmun, iPC, State of Florida, Maxar, Microsoll

Wab AppBuilder for ArcGiS
DATA STEWARD & EDITOR Pinellas County Safety and Emergency Services, Regronal 911 Department, Mark Whilby (727)454-3816 mwhitby@pinaiascounty. o




Consent to Use State-Owned Submerged Lands

DO YOU LIVE OR DO BUSINESS ON THE WATER?

If 50, you may need authorization to use the lands under 1he water from the owners of those lands. This authorization is
in addition to any city, county, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, or
Water Management District permit.

WHAT LANDS ARE WE TALKING ABOUT AND WHO OWNS THEM?

Sovereign submerged {ands are all those submerged fands waterward of the ordinary or mean high water line under
navigable fresh and salt water bodics. The Governor and Cabinet, sitting as the Board of Trustees of the Internal
Impsovement Trust Fund, hold title to all of those lands below navigable waters which have not been previously
conveyed into private ownership. Portions of these submerged lands have been designated as “aquatic preserves” and
because of their unique biological, aesthetic or scientific value, they are held and managed 10 a higher degree of care.
Since the State owns these lands, both public and private entities must obtain consent to use them.

WHY IS CONSENT NECESSARY AND BY WHAT AUTHORITY IS IT REQUIRED?

These lands are held in trust for the use and benefit of the people of the State, as set forth in the State Constitution:
therefore, the private use of these lands mus| be balanced with the need to conserve and protect the scientific value and
beauty of those lands. The intent of the regulations 15 to ensure that all sovereign submerged lands are managed
primarily for the propagation of fish and wildlife, and public recreation. The legisiative origins of the procedures
employed in the review of applications to use sovereignty submerged lands are contained within Chapters 253 and 258
of the Flonda Statutes. These statutes are implemented through rules which are contained within Chapters 18-14, 18-
18, 18-20 and 18-21 of the Tlorida Administrative Code. It is important to contact the Department of Environmental
Protection before you use these lands.

WHAT TYPE OF ACTIVITIES REQUIRE AUTHORIZATION?

Uses that require authorization must be approved before they are conducted. The most commonly requested uses are
the construction of docks, the placement of riprap, dredging for access or channels, mangrove trimming, bridge and
utility crossings, and beach renourishment projects.

WHAT DO YOU HAVE TO DO AND IS THERE A FEE?

The form of consent that is required depends upon the type of activity that is proposed. Forms of consent include
letters, easements, use agreements, management agreements, and leases. The type of activity proposed also determines
the amount of fees; however, commercial uses will always require payment of fees.

WHAT HAPPENS IF YOU DO NOT RECEIVE AUTHORIZATION TO USE THESE
LANDS?

Alterations to, or structures discovered on, sovereignty submerged lands without authorization are subject to lease fees
in arrcars, with interest, and fines. In some cases, removal of structures may also be required.

WHO DO YOU CONTACT TO INQUIRE ABOUT THE USE OF THESE LANDS?
The Department of Environmental Protection Division of State Lands field office listed below,

Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District

13051 N. Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace, FL. 33637

Phone: (813) 632-7600

Fax: (813) 632-7665



AGENDA ITEM NO. 7

BOA CASE NO. 2022-09
1306 Gulf Boulevard




BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS

MEETING OF:
Board of Adjustment:
City Commission:

SUBMITTED AND
RECOMMENDED BY:

APPROVED BY:

SUBJECT-

AGENDA MEMORANDUM

April 19, 2022 AGENDA ITEM: 7
May 10, 2022

Hetty C. Harmon, AICP, City Planner

Brently Gregg Mims, City Manageﬁ-/‘%—/

BOA CASE NO. 2022-09 — 1306 GULF BOULEVARD: Variance
request from Section 110-131(f{(4)(ii)of the Code of Ordinances
to not require the portion of the building that exceeds 30 ft in
height to step in 1 foot for every two feet above 30 feet to allow
for the construction of a 5 unit building for the property located
at 1306 Gulf Boulevard, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida, and
legally described as Lots 8 and 25, Block 28, TOGETHER WITH
that portion of the West % of the vacated alley adjoining the East
boundary of Lot 8 and lying between the North and South lot
lines of said Lot 8 extended East to the center of said alley, and
TOGETHER WITH that portion of the East % of the vacated
alley adjoining the West boundary of Lot 25 and lying between
the North and South lot line of said Lot 25 extended West to the
center of said alley and TOGETHER WITH that portion of
vacated Beach Drive lying Westerly of the West lot line of said
Lot 8, RE-REVISED MAP OF INDIAN BEACH, according to the
map or plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 5, Page 6 of the
Public Records of Pinellas County, Florida. LESS AND EXCEPT
the East 10 feet of said Lot 25 deeded to the City of Indian Rocks
Beach in Official Records Book 2028, Page 392 of the Public
Records of Pinellas County, Florida. Parcel #01-30-14-42060-
028-0080

OWNER:
LOCATION of PROPERTY:
ZONING:

Gulf Dunes Property LLC
1306 Gulf Blvd
CT — Commercial Tourist

Direction | Existing Use Zoning Category

North

Residential CT

East

Business B

South

Residential CT

West

Gulf of Mexico N/A




BACKGROUND:

The Commercial Tourist (CT) zoning district requires that the building be stepped back 1 foot
for every two feet above 30 feet. The applicant is requesting that requirement be waived and
allow the side walls of the building be constructed at the same setback of 7.5 feet for the 40

feet.

Sec. 2-1562. - Variances.

(a)

Generally; criteria for granting variances from the terms of subpart B.

(D The board of adjustments and appeals shall make recommendations on
and the city commission shall decide variance applications will not be contrary
to the public interest, where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement
of the provisions of subpart B will result in unnecessary and undue hardship.
In order to recommend or decide any variance from the terms of subpart B, the
board or the city commission shall consider each of the following.

a. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land,
structure or building involved and which are not applicable to other lands,
structures or buildings in the same zoning district.

There are no special conditions or circumstances which are peculiar to the land.
Which are not applicable to other lands is the same zoning district..

b. The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of
the applicant.

The applicant did not create any special conditions or circumstances.

c. Granting the variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege
that is denied by subpart B to other lands, structures or buildings in the same
zoning district.

Granting the variance would confer special privileges to the applicant.

d. Literal interpretation of the provisions of subpart B would deprive other
properties in the same zoning district under the terms of subpart B and would

work unnecessary and undue hardship upon the applicant.

The approval of this variance request would not deprive other owners of use
and enjoyment of their properties.

e. The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the
reasonable use of the land, structure or building; and

This is the minimum variance to allow the owner to construct the building as
proposed.



f. The granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and
purpose of subpart B, and such variance will not be injurious to the area
involved or be otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

Granting the variance will not be in harmony with the general intent and
purpose of subpart B.

NOTICE: A public notice was mailed by first class mail to property owners within 150 feet
in any direction of the subject property and posted on the subject property on April 4, 2022.

CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED: None.

STAFF
RECOMMENDATION: Based on the variance review criteria of Section 2-152, staff
recommends denial of the request.

MOTION:

I move to recommend to the City Commission APPROVAIL/DENIAL of BOA CASE 2022-09 :
Variance request from Section 110-131{f)(4)(ii)of the Code of Ordinances to not require the
portion of the building that exceeds 30 ft in height to step in 1 foot for every two feet above
30 feet to allow for the construction of a 5 unit building for the property located at 1306 Gulf
Boulevard, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida, and legally described as Lots 8 and 25, Block 28,
TOGETHER WITH that portion of the West % of the vacated alley adjoining the East
boundary of Lot 8 and lying between the North and South lot lines of said Lot 8 extended
East to the center of said alley, and TOGETHER WITH that portion of the East % of the
vacated alley adjoining the West boundary of Lot 25 and lying between the North and South
lot line of said Lot 25 extended West to the center of said alley and TOGETHER WITH that
portion of vacated Beach Drive lying Westerly of the West lot line of said Lot 8, RE-REVISED
MAP OF INDIAN BEACH, according to the map or plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 5,
Page 6 of the Public Records of Pinellas County, Florida, LESS AND EXCEPT the East 10
feet of said Lot 25 deeded to the City of Indian Rocks Beach in Official Records Book 2028,
Page 392 of the Public Records of Pinellas County, Florida.



1306 Gulf Boulevard
BOA CASE NO. 2022-09




BOA CASE NO. 2022-09: Variance request from Section 110-131())(4)(ii)of

the Code of Ordinances to not require the portion of the building that exceeds 30
ft in height to step in 1 foot for every two feet above 30 feet to allow for the
construction of a 5 unit building for the property located at 1306 Gulf Boulevard,
Indian Rocks Beach, Florida, and legally described as Lots 8 and 25, Block 28,
TOGETHER WITH that portion of the West % of the vacated alley adjoining the
East boundary of Lot 8 and lying between the North and South lot lines of said
Lot 8 extended East to the center of said alley, and TOGETHER WITH that
portion of the East !4 of the vacated alley adjoining the West boundary of Lot 25
and lying between the North and South lot line of said Lot 25 extended West to
the center of said alley and TOGETHER WITH that portion of vacated Beach
Drive lying Westerly of the West lot line of said Lot 8 RE-REVISED MAP OF
INDIAN BEACH, according to the map or plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 5,
Page 6 of the Public Records of Pinellas County, Florida. LESS AND EXCEPT the
East 10 feet of said Lot 25 deeded to the City of Indian Rocks Beach in Official
Records Book 2028, Page 392 of the Public Records of Pinellas County, Florida.




1306 Gulf Boulevard

M




1306 Gulf Boulevard




Proposed Site Plan




Area of Variance Request

d '
=

3 Aglcigng Lerfar - taach
| PR



Area of Variance Request

5 '."',‘ { f20 3 - Zaning Cnvelope {Red)

. Bullalng (*While)

- Azrea of Vardance Roouesl

‘1 Eullding Ass Fen
.



Het_t! Harmon

From: britches1095@aol.com

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 1:28 PM
To: hharmon®irbcity.com

Subject: BOA case 2022-09

Re: BOA case 2022-09
| respectfully oppose and object to this matter.

Thank you,

Gwendolyn Crittenden trent
owner

1310 Gulf Blvd #101

Indian Rocks Beach

FL 33785




APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

City Manager's Office
MAR 15 2022

Ly of Indian Backs Beach

CITY OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT

Enquiries: Tel: (727) 517-0404 Fax: (727) 596-4759

Web: http://www.indian-rocks-beach.com/
Address: 1507 Bay Palm Boulevard, Indian Rocks Beach, FL 33785

For Office Use Only Application No. Q aa O 3 Date Received | 3 Zt 5 dé‘@‘ !
APPLICANT AGENT/REPRESENTATIVE
Name: Gulf Dunes Property LLC Name: Angela Rauber
Address; 3919 E, 7th Avenue Company: Hill Ward Henderson, PA
City: Tampa, FL Address: 101 E. Kennedy Bivd
Zip Code: 33605 City: Tampa, FL
Tel: 813-892-0143 Zip Code: 33602
Fax: N/A Tel: 813-222-8504
Mobile: 813-892-0143 Fax: N/A
Email: shyer@rowellchemical.com Mobile: 865-599-1446
Email: Angela.Rauber@HWHIaw.com
SITE DETAILS
Address: 1306 Guif Bivd. Parcel ID: 01-30-14-42030-028-0080
City: Indian Rocks Beach Zip Code: 33785
Legal - Lot 8 & the Westerly 1/2 of vacated alley on east and that part of vacated beach drive on west together with lot
Descrlptlon: 25 and the easterly 1/2 of vacated alley on west, less the east 10 feet for road right-of-way, Block 28, re-revised
map of Indian beach, as recorded in plat book 5, page 6, public records of Pinellas county, Florida.
Zoning: cT Future Land Use:
Size: 13,352 sf

wwebsite\variance application-2014.doc




SITE DETAILS CONTINUED...

Does applicant own any property contiguous to the subject property? [ Yes No
If yes, provide address NA
and legal description:
Have previous applications been filed for this property? [ Yes No
NA
If yes, describe:
Has a certificate of occupancy or completion been refused? [1ves No
NA
If yes, describe:
Does any other person have ownership or interest in the property? []Yes No
If yes, is ownership or NA
interest contigent or
absolute;
Is there an existing contract for sale on the property? (] Yes No
If yes, list all parties on NA
the contract:
Is contract conditional or absolute? [] conditional ] Absolute
Are there options to purchase? |:| Yes D No
VARIANCE REQUEST
Yotal
Requlation Required Proposed Requested

Gulf-front setback (feet):

Bay-front setback (feet):

Aliey setback (feet):

wwebsite\variance application-2014.doc 5




VARIANCE REQUEST CONTINUED...
Total
Regulation Required Proposed Reguested

Rear-no alley setback (feet):

Rear-north/south street (feet):

Street-front setback (feet):

Side-one/both setback (feet): See narrative ariache{ d as Exhibit A.

Minimum green space (%):

Habitable stories (#):

Minimum lot size (sq. ft.):

Building height (feet): 456" 40'10" {see other)

Off-street parking (spaces):

ISR (%):

FAR (%):

Dock length (feet):

Dock width (feet):

Signage (#):

Accessory structure (sq. ft.):

Accessory structure height (feet):

Lot size (sq. ft.):

Request to reduce the required side yard setbacks for the portion of building exceeding
Other: 30" in height, to allow the building to maintain side yard setbacks totaling 15 feet for the
entire building, as shown on submitted plans. (Article I1I, Section 110.131{5)(F)(4)(ii).

See narrative attached as Exhibit A.

What is the proposed use
of the property?

Multi-family residential

w:website\variance application-2014.doc B




HARDSHIP

A variance is granted on the basis of evidence being presented that justifies an undue and
unnecessary hardship upon the applicant; a hardship that prevents reasonable use of the
property. The following criteria, set forth in Code Section 2-152, Variances, will be used to
evaluate the request for variance in order to determine if a hardship is present and if the
variance will impact the overall public welfare.

Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or building
involved and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings in the same zoning
district:

ISee Narrative attached as Exhibit A.

Special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant:

See Narrative attached as Exhibit A.

Granting this variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that is denied by the
chapter to other lands, structures or buildings in the same zoning district:

See Narrative attached as Exhibit A.

The literal interpretation of the provisions of Subpart B, Code Sections 78 through 110, would
deprive other properties in the same zoning district under the terms of Subpart B and would
work unnecessary and undue hardship upon the applicant:

See Narrative attached as Exhibit A.

wiiwebsite\variance application-2014.doc 7




HARDSHIP CONTINUED...

The variance granted is the minimum that will make possible the reasonable use of the land,
structure or building:

See Narrative attached as Exhibit A.

The granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and purpose of Subpart
B and such variance will not be injurious to the area involved or be otherwise detrimental to the
public welfare:

See Narrative attached as Exhibit A

I (we) believe the Board of Adjustment and Appeals and the City Commission should grant this
application because:

See Narrative attached as Exhibit A.

wiwebsite\variance application-2014.doc 8




CERTIFICATION

Date: March 15,2022

I hereby certify that I have read and understand the contents of this application, and that this
application together with supplemental data and information, is a true representation of the
facts related to the request; that this application is filed with my approval, as owner, evidenced
by my signature appearing below.

It is hereby acknowledged that the filing of this application does not constitute automatic
approval of the request. Further, if the request is approved, I will obtain all necessary permits
and comply with all applicable orders, codes, conditions and regulations pertaining to the use of

the property.

I hereby grant authorization to any city official to inspect, as reasonable times, the site of the
request.

Before me this date bersonally 5ppeared:

Name: Angela B. Rauber

D Personally F_(p_Qi}ﬂ/Form of Identification

Who, being first duly sworn, deposes and attests that the above is a true and correct
certification.

TR
Sworn to and subscribed before me this: Day: !5 Month:_ M(J{ :1 i 20_0’_.{_9_\

Notary Public State of Fiorida at Large: /(’7&/ ) =

Notary Public Commission Expiration:_

State of Florida Notary Publc State of Flonda
d . MaryE Elstein
County: Pinellas . § My Commisson GG 038042

Expires 12/11/2023

APPLICATIONS FILED BY CORPORATIONS MUST BEAR THE SEAL OF THE CORPORATION OVER
THE SIGNATURE OF AN OFFICER AUTHORIZED TO ACT ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION.

wwebsilewvariance application-2014 doc a9




AGENT OF RECORD
Date: 3/ // / A

5 P2 TAN M‘-J Y _do hereby designate and appoint

Katie Cole, Esq./Angela Rauber, Esqmmwmnendmon PAas my agent of record for the purposes of
representing me during the Planning and Zoning Department’s review process of my
application. My agent of record is hereby vested with authority to make any representations,
agreements or promises, which are necessary or desirable in conjunction with the review

process. My agent of record is authorized to accept or rejat?:mdmons imposed by any

reviewing board or entity.

Name: Deecn, HC{ i Signature: - (ol

My agent of record may be contacted at:

Company:_Hill Ward Henderson

Address: 101 E. Kennedy Blvd.__ i

City/State: Tampa, Florida _ Zip Code: 33602

Telephone:_813-222-8504 Fax: _ N/A

Before me this date personally appeared:

Signature: / *')J’ P

Personally knowr{!Form of Identlf cation )

Who, being first duly sworn, deposes and attests that the above is a true and correct
certification.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this: Day:_| | Month: /777¢ h ,20 77

Notary Public; A f’% !

Notary Public Commission Expiration: 22/ 2c /207247

State of Utah

County: _Suim '+ DYLAN PINKNEY
NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF UTAH

COMMISSION EXP. 02/26/2026
COMMISSION NO. 723130

wiwebslte\variance application-2014.doc - Revised 10




Exhibit A
Application for Variance

Narrative: Statement of Hardship and Justification

Applicant: Gulf Dunes Property, LLC
Subject Property: 1306 Gulf Blvd, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida

Request: Reduce the required side setbacks for the portion of a building exceeding 30 feet in
height, to allow the building to maintain side setbacks totaling 15 feet for the entire building, as shown
on submitted plans. [Article lil, Section 110-131(5}{f)(4)(ii}].

Narrative:

The Subject Property is located at 1370 Gulf Blvd., Indian Rocks Beach, Florida. It is currently
vacant. The Applicant proposes to develop the Subject Property as a nine-unit multifamily development
with parking on the first level. The maximum building height is 40 feet, 10 inches {40’10") as measured
from the crown of the road.

The Subject Property and surrounding area are zoned CT- High Density Commercial Tourist Zoning
District. The CT district provides for various commerciai tourist facilities of high density, including the
proposed use of multi-family.

The surrounding area is characterized by a mix of multi-family, retail/commercial uses, and tourist
development. Immediately to the north is a multi-unit candeminium with 3-stories over parking.
Immediately to the seuth is a multi-unit condominium with 4 stories over parking.

The Subject Property is relatively narrow (50°), and is irregularly shaped. The distinct lot shape
was created when two (2) rectangular, 50’ wide, platted lots and a section of vacated right-of-way were
combined into one lot by a prior developer. The result is a lot that includes two rectangular areas offset
from one another. The lot's irregular shape and narrowness limits the options for accommodating the
required drive aisle and parking spaces for uses on the lot. As a result, any development of the type
intended by the property’s zoning must be “pushed” to the setback line and up vertically.




The Project design works with the lot constraints to create a visually appealing building with two
distinct building sections that follow the irregular shape of the lot. Building Section 1 will face Gulf 8lvd
and contain four (4) total units on two (2} levels over ground level parking (three (3) total levels); while
Building Section 2 will be located on the rear, beach-facing side of the property, and will contain five (5)
total units on three (3) levels over parking (four (4) total levels). The elevation of Building Section 1 is
lower than that of Building Section 2 (29'6”}in height for Building Section 1 vs. 40°10” for Building Section
2). The difference in heights between the two building sections creates a visually interesting stepback
that is visible from both street and beach views.

Article l1l, Section 110-131(5)(f)(4}ii) of the Indian Rocks Beach Code of Ordinances provides that
buildings exceeding 25 in height above pilings have a side yard setback that is “a minimum of 12 percent
of the building width on each side and the side yard shall be at least seven feet on one side and 15 feet
total on both sides. Also for every two feet in height above 30 feet from grade (as measured from the
crown of the road), one foot shall be added to each minimum side yard.” The maximum allowed building
height within the CT zoning district is 36 feet above pilings.

The additional required setback for the portion of the building exceeding 30 feet in height creates
a required “step-back” at the upper level of the building, pushing it further towards the center of the
property. For a building constructed on a more regularly shaped, rectangular lot, the side stepback would
create visual interest, reduce the scale of the building, and increase sky exposure for the Subject Property.

The Subject Property, however, is not a regularly shaped, rectangular lot. Instead, the two
rectangular areas are offset from one another. The “zoning envelope” for development would
accommodate two buildings of the same height, with the same upper floor reductions for the portion of



the building above 30 feet. Because the lots are offset, the overall effect would be to create two rooflines
of the same height that appear side by side from the beach and the street. The intent of stepback resulting
from requiring 2 additional feet of side yard for each additional 2 feet in height above 30’ elevation would
be lost. The proposed design balances the development potential of the Subject Property with the design
intent of the applicable design standards for projects in the CT zoning district. By designing the building
to fit the irregular shape of the lot, the building creates the visual interest, reduces the scale of the
building, and increases sky exposure for the Subject Property in a more impactful way than it could with
a building that fit the available zoning envelope for the Subject Property.

Zoning Envelope (Red)

— Building (White)

Area of Varlance Request

7 Building Axo Strest

Yook

Accordingly, the Applicant requests a variance to reduce the required side setbacks for the portion
of the building exceeding 30 feet in height to allow the type of development intended for the CT district
due ta the relatively narrow, irregular shape of the lot,

1, Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or
building involved and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings in the same zoning
district,

Response: The Project is the type of high intensity use intended for the CT zoning district.
With the exception of the proposed variance, the Project meets all design standards for the CT zoning
district, including height. Strict application of the requirement to provide additional side yard setbacks
for the portion of the building exceeding 30 feet in height results in a hardship due to the narrowness and
irregular shape of the lot. The already constrained zoning envelope created by the shape of the lot would
be further reduced by strict appiication of the additional side yard setbacks, and would interfere with the
interior flow and programming of the third floor unit.

Moreover, the application of the additional side setbacks would do little to enhance the overall
Project. Due to the irregular shape of the lot, the current building design does a better job of creating the
sky exposure and visual interest than an alternative design that would result in two building sections of



the same height that could be built in accordance with the additional side setbacks for the portion of the
building exceeding 30 feet in height.

2, The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the
Applicant.

Response: The special conditions and circumstances created by the above-described hardship
are not the result of actions of the applicant. Rather, the lot configuration was created by an unrelated
party when 2 platted lots were combined along with portions of a vacated right-of-way.

3. Granting this variance will not confer on the Applicant any special privilege that is
denied by the chapter to other lands, structures or buildings in the same zoning district.

Response: If granted, the variance will not confer special privileges on the Applicant that are
denied to other lands, structures or buildings in the CT (Commercial Tourist) zoning district. Rather, the
Applicant will be allowed to construct a Project that is intended for the zoning district and is of the same
height and number of units as others in the zoning district.

4, The literal interpretation of the provisions of Subpart B, Code Sections 78 through 110,
would deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district
under the terms of Subpart B and would work unnecessary hardship upon the applicant.

Response: The CT (Commercial Tourist) zoning district is intended for buildings with the same or
a greater number of apartment units at the same height as the proposed Project. Strict application of the
ordinance would prevent the Applicant from being able to construct the building in the same architectural
style and would unduly interfere with the programming and interior flow of the upper unit of the proposed
Project.

5. The variance granted is the minimum that will make possible the reasonable use of the
land, structure or building.

Response: The requested variance is the minimum code deviation necessary to achieve the
reasonable development potential of constructing a multi-family structure upon the irregularly shaped
lot. The proposed design balances development potential with aesthetically pleasing design. Without the
relatively minor deviation requested to the side setbacks, the Applicant cannot construct a design that
addresses the lot configuration in such a thoughtfully designed way.

6. The granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and purpose of
Subpart B and such variance will not be injurious to the area involved or be otherwise detrimental to
the public welfare,

Response: The requested variance is in harmony with the intent, purpose, and spirit of the Code
because the intent of the CT zoning for the Subject Property and surrounding area is to provide for high
density development along Gulf Boulevard. The proposed nine unit multifamily development is in
harmony with the intent of the Project and presents thoughtful project design along Indian Rocks Beach.
The proposed design is a balanced, sensible approach that achieves development potential and provides
visually appealing building in the area.



Further, the proposed design achieves the same effect as the required side stepbacks. By
designing the project with Building Section 1 at a lower height than Building Section 2, the effect is that
the overall building appears to be stepped from the side. This visual appearance is the result of designing
the building to match the offset configuration of the lot. Because of the lot’s irregular shape, the proposed
design responds to the intent and purpose of the design standards more effectively than a building which
matched the available zoning envelope.

Conclusion:

For all of the reasons described herein, the Applicant respectfully requests that the Board of
Adjustments and Appeals grant its request to reduce the required side setbacks for the portions of the
Building exceeding 30" in height to allow the entire building to maintain side setbacks totaling 15 feet for
the entire building, as shown on submitted plans. [Article !I, Section 110-131(5)(f)(4)(ii)} The proposed
building design results in a design that balances the intent of the design standard with the goal of
achieving the development potential of the Subject Property.



[} BI.ILI.SEYE SURVEYING WC.

BOUNDARY/TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY
THE MAP AND REPORT ARE NOT Wow

FULL AND COMPLETE WITHOUT THE :::nmm%cmm

OTHER. CLEARWATER FL 23765

PHONE: T27-475-80084

Framn,
| SICTION D! TCAMIAP 3 BOuFe RAHOL 16828
§Fedvak Gty Fipmgs

At ka ]
I GAR A SOL FYARD: D SOCRS MEACH A LS

[y R

e ki
f i

i
i

T B O AN T YL L P L AL MR 8 A FLTADS K14 il SRS F e

o g e e e et

. > et THALs i P Dl ABBHEVIATIONS
' T s e [t
+ Tt T Sy Tl o S e A e NG BT 8 et Sty sefy 1

.o ¢,
AN LA ACC
"'M A #cy wot

AL 16a A oL TN 48 G140 T e 18 B e R e A L1
e

ety . . SEASIDE AKS (O
a e
Rt e e D ] S0 W 1 Tk WA Tl f ¢ e b 3 i L Bk / RIKS, A L(J\D(l\ll\ll]\l
' VP IH. PG
mnr- & ’

R s T T R R
3 ANEHTIACVAIITAARA WAL el N AT e v Ut
b BT T D dn A e s el O

14H 206

s ¥

RE-REVISFD MAPM OF =l N .
& INDLAN BEACH " Lot o
P S PG H
BLIX K 2%

Tred SUMYEY areD [r COPILS PraCok OF
EACEPT IHOSE WITHE LETROME HGHATURE |
AND ELECTROMIC SbAy. THE BURVEY OR [HE
COMILS Trop Ak OF ARE MO VAL WITHOY T
- THE DRICIAL SICHATLME AMD S€4 OF A
FLORIDA LICEMNSED SUsvi v O anD sl

HEACHW ALK, A CORDUALINGLAT
CHILax Mo B

ADGITICHS DA OELE TIONS 10 Sy £Y
AESOA IS OR 1aPY @Y ANTONE OTHER THAN
THE SIGNIMG FAATY DA PARIES B
PROMINIED

CEATFED TO

R E——




B e b

9 i Sebeo 4

]

B ' |

Ir = = = — - I

f e SN |
! G

' L r B J ll_lu'lillll\.-l:ll.#r‘r

WRrarcE Rejea
e
b PP

| TS,



P I
SR A i P e |
e e b 0 |
i

Beath Uans.

| Yo G B
| it b e St e

] a
Arve o Varenco Regquest [
. | AL D RONE AR 11T




FR= 1L}

§ Loysmbes

Zoning Envelope (Red}

Buddeng (Whie |

Area of Vanancs Request

Zoning Envelope |Red)
Buioing (Whnie)

Area of Yaiance Request

Zoning € realops: (Ray)

Botdrg MWan)

e — Tt

e TR oy s

L
= &
— @

4 Eritony Shoionn W (Heacn)

fi —_———

Fim \_© — T
i) N T
{1 rn—_inY '
Bl o

b e " T =

&

L]
@
8

&

3 st e Bgr grvest

NP -

g bkl e e

Beach Units
1 e b
Py e S




AR A e At
PR R o ST e
o i e L

Banch Lty
1 ool ey
| wm Baes eacs Frusss B30

2 Bdibng bhroricn Paroacive Ve - binong

P | A2

TSEE T E T



AGENDA ITEM NO. 8

OTHER BUSINESS



AGENDA ITEM NO. 9

ADJOURNMENT




